ANNUAL REPORT
2023-2024

DJS STOCK AND
SHARES LIMITED




DJS Stock and Shares Limited - Annual Report 2023-24

CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

COMPANY SECRETARY

REGISTERED OFFICE

CORPORATE OFFICE

BANKERS

AUDITORS

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS

SHARESLISTED AT

1. Mr. Bhawani Singh Shekhawat
2. Mr. Aniruddh Parashar

3. Mr. Manoj Kumar More

4. Mr. Vikash Jindal

5. Ms. Neha Kailash Bageria

Mrs. Khushboo Vasudev

Shop No. 2, First Floor, Building No. 45-47,
Pavalam Street, Big Bazzar,
Coimbatore - 641 001

A/128-129, Ostwal Ornate Building No. 1 CHSL,
Near Jain Mandir, Jesal Park,
Bhayander (East), Thane - 401 105

Axis Bank Limited
Mumbai

M/s. Satya Prakash Natani & Co.
Chartered Accountants

M/s. Abhilasha Chaudhary & Associates
Practicing Company Secretary, Mumbai

Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited
Unit no. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate,
Gr. FHoor, J. R. BorichaMarg,

Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400 011.

BSE Limited

Page 2 of 90




DJS Stock and Shares Limited - Annual Report 2023-24

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that tr@J" Annual General Meeting of the members ddJS Stock

and Shares Limitedwill be held onMonday, 5" August, 2024 at 02:00 p.mthrough Video
Conferencing (“VC) or Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVN) to transact the following
business to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Adoption of Financial Statements:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited FindiStetements of the Company for the
financial year ended $1March, 2024 together with the Reports of Boardokctors
and Auditors thereon.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or haitit modification, the following
resolution as a®rdinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Companyhi® financial
year ended 31March, 2024, and the Reports of the Board of Diecand Auditors
thereon, as circulated to the Members, be and arebf received, considered and
adopted.

2. Appointment of Director who retires by rotation:

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Manoj Kumaohk¢ (holding DIN 00040190), who
retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers betf for reappointment.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or haitit modification, the following
resolution as a@rdinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Manoj Kumar More (holding DIN 00040190), Directof the
Company, who retires by rotation and being eligibliéers himself for re-appointment,
be and is hereby reappointed as a Director of tragany’

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3.  Appointment of Mr. Bhawani Singh Shekhawat (holding DIN 06970102) as a
Director of the Company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or haitit modification, the following
resolution as a@rdinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 1%4, dnd other

applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies,A2013 read with the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rule&)14 (including any statutory
modifications or re-enactment thereof for the tibeng in force) and the Articles of
Association of the Company, on recommendation ofmMation & Remuneration

Committee, Mr. Bhawani Singh Shekhawat (holding DB970102), who was appointed
as an Additional Director — Executive Director e Board of Directors of the Company
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with effect from T May, 2024 and whose term of office expires atAhaual General
Meeting of the Company, be and is hereby appoiatea Director of the Company,
whose period of office shall be liable to retireroyation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and Company Secretary ®f th
Company be and are hereby authorized to do all aotsh) deeds, matters and things as
may be necessary, proper or expedient to givetdfiebis resolutior.

Appointment of Mr. Bhawani Singh Shekhawat (holding DIN 06970102) as a
Managing Director of the Company:

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the folilogv resolution, with or without
modification, as &pecial Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197208 read with
Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if arighe Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Iganal Personnel) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modifications or re-enaetit{s) thereof, for the time being in
force), the Securities and Exchange Board of Iifdisting Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the ArticleAssociation of the Company and
pursuant to the recommendation of the NominatioRe8nuneration Committee and the
Board of Directors of the Company, the consent efmbers of the Company be and is
hereby accorded to the appointment of Mr. Bhawangls Shekhawat (holding DIN
06970102) as the Managing Director of the Companyfperiod of 5 (five) years from
5" August, 2024 to ® August, 2029 on the terms and conditions of appuént
including the payment of remuneration as set othénExplanatory Statement annexed
to the Notice convening this Meeting, with authptid the Board of Directors, on the
recommendations of the Nomination and Remuner&immmittee, to alter, enhance or
widen the scope of remuneration including perioditzrease in his remuneration as may
be permissible within the overall remuneration tanin accordance with Section 197 read
with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 andsulede thereunder and other
applicable laws, regulations, as amended from tortene.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of any loss, absence or inadequacy of
profits in any financial year, during the term dfice of Mr. Bhawani Singh Shekhawat,
the remuneration payable to him by way of salallpweances and perquisites shall not
exceed the limits prescribed under Schedule V & Gompanies Act, 2013, or any
amendment, modification, variation or re-enactnibateof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and Company Secretary ®f th
Company be and are hereby authorized to do all aots) deeds, matters and things as
may be necessary, proper or expedient to givetdfiebis resolutior.

Shifting of Reqgistered Office of the Company and amsequential amendment in
Memorandum of Association of the Company:

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the folilogv resolution, with or without
modification, as &pecial Resolution
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13(4) reaith Biection 12
and other applicable provisions, if any, under Cames Act, 2013 or any other law for
the time being in force read with the applicableesuas amended from time to time,
(including any statutory modifications or amendmigr@reto or reenactment thereof for
the time being in force), subject to the consesasctions and approval of any authority
(including Central Government, power delegated &miBnal Director, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs), as may be necessary, and sugjsach conditions and modifications
as might be prescribed while granting such appsjvabnsents, permissions and
sanctions, and subject to the consent/approvdieoMembers of the Company by way
of special resolution, consent of Board be anderelhy accorded for shifting of the
registered office from the State of Tamil Naduhe State of Maharashtra.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to the approval of the Members in general
meeting, Memorandum of Association of the Compamlbered/amended by inserting
the words “State of Maharashtra” in substitutiorantl while deleting the words “State
of Tamil Nadu” in Clause-(2) thereof and the neausle (2) shall be read as under:

“2. The Registered Office of the Company will be siated in the State of
Maharashtra."

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Directors of the Company be and are hereby seyerall
authorized to take such step(s) and action(s) ashmaleemed necessary to give effect
to the aforesaid resolution including filing of dipption under Section 13(4) of the
Companies Act, 2013 before the Regional DirectoytBern Region, Chennai and/or
any other authority and to act for every purpossoinnection therewith and/or incidental
thereof!

Registered Office: For and on behadff the Board
Shop No. 2, First Floor,

Building No. 45-47,

Pavalam Street, Big Bazzar,

Coimbatore - 641 001. Sd/-

Aniruddh Parashar
Place: Bhayander Director
Dated: 9" July, 2024 DIN: 02576496
NOTES:

1. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vidiégs General Circular Nos. 14/2020
dated April 8, 2020 and 17/2020 dated April 13, @02 relation to “Clarification on
passing of ordinary and special resolutions by camgs under the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules made thereunder on account of tleattiposed by Covid -19”, General
Circular Nos. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020, Circular. 0/2022 dated December 28,
2022 and subsequent circulars issued in this redhallatest being 09/2023 dated
September 25, 2023 in relation to “Clarification loolding of annual general meeting
(AGM) through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other AadVisual Means (OAVM)”,
(collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) pertied the holding of the Annual
General Meeting (“AGM”) through Video Conferenci(ityC*) or Other Audio Visual
Means (“OAVM"), without the physical presence of the Memberas eadmmon venue.
In compliance with the provisions of the Comparies 2013, SEBI (Listing Obligations
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10.

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015M@d Circulars, the 30 AGM of
the Company is being held through VC / OAVM. Thgiséered office of the Company
shall be deemed to be the venue for the AGM.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a membaetledtto attend and vote at the meeting
is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and votéhis/her behalf and the proxy need not
be a member of the Company. Since this AGM is bdielgl pursuant to the MCA
Circulars through VC / OAVM, physical attendancem@d@mbers has been dispensed with.
Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxidy the members will not be available
for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form, Attendange &id Route Map are not annexed
to this Notice.

The attendance of members attending the AGM thra@th OAVM will be counted for
the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Set®8 of Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to Regulations 36(3) of SEBI (Listing @ations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Secre&maldards - 2 (SS-2), the particulars
of Directors proposed to be appointed / re-appditethe Annual General Meeting is
given in the Annexure to the notice.

Explanatory Statement under Section 102 of the Gmoiag Act, 2013 in respect of
special business is annexed hereto and forms ptme dlotice.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer 8o0bkhe Company will be closed
from July 30, 2024 to August 5, 2024 (both daysusive).

In accordance with, the circulars issued by MCA 8Sedurities and Exchange Board of
India ('SEBI'), owing to the difficulties involvad dispatching of physical copies of the
Annual Report of the Company and the Notice of AGNe same are being sent in
electronic mode to Members whose e-mail addresgjistered with the Company or the
Depository Participants (DP).

Members who have not registered their e-mail adeieso far are requested to register
the same with their DPs in case the shares arebyetldem in electronic form and with
the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent in case theeshare held by them in physical form
for receiving all communication including Annual ptet, Notices, etc. from the
Company electronically.

Members are requested to furnish their bank accdetatils, change of address and all
other required details to the Registrar & Sharen3ier Agent in respect of shares if held
in physical form. In case of shares held in elggtrdorm, these details should be
furnished to the respective Depository ParticipdDs).

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBHE) mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (“PAN”) by every participan the securities market.
Members holding shares in electronic form are fioeee requested to submit their PAN
card numbers / copies of PAN card to their depogiparticipants with whom they are
maintaining their demat accounts. Members holdhayes in physical form can submit
their PAN details to the Company/Registrar and &hbransfer Agent, M/s. Purva
Sharegistry (India) Private Limited.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI&s mandated that transfer of
securities would be carried out in dematerializadnfonly w.e.f. % December, 2018. In
view of the same and to avail various benefits emdterialization, members are
requested to dematerialize shares held by therhysigal form. Members may contact
the Company or Share Transfer Agent, for assistamttes regard.

SEBI vide its notification dated January 24, 2023 hmended Regulation 40 of SEBI
Listing Regulations, and has mandated the Listechfiamies to issue securities in
dematerialized form only while processing servieguests viz, issue of duplicate
securities certificate, claim for unclaimed susgemascount, renewal / exchange of
securities certificate, endorsement, sub-divisioliitsng of securities -certificate,
consolidation of securities certificate / foliosrarismission and transposition.
Accordingly, members are requested to contact CogipeShare Transfer Agent, for
assistance in this regard.

Members can avail of the facility of nomination nespect of shares held by them in
physical form pursuant to the provisions of Sectiéhof the Companies Act, 2013.
Members desiring to avail of this facility may setheir nomination in the prescribed
Form No. SH-13 duly filled in to M/s. Purva Shargy (India) Private Limited at the

Registered Office of the Company. Members holdihgras in electronic form may

contact their respective Depository Participantsaf@iling this facility.

Members may please note that the Notice of tHéB@nual General Meeting and the
Annual Report for the year ended®3March, 2024 will also be available on the
Company’s website www.djsstocks.com for their davawal. For any communication, the
shareholders may also send requests to the Congpamyestor email id:
djss2011@gmail.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of thenBanies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20
of the Companies (Management and AdministratiolgfA014 as amended from time
to time and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing @hlions and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Company is providing facitit remote e-voting to its Members
in respect of the business to be transacted 80th&GM. For this purpose, the Company
has entered into an agreement with National Séesifdepository Limited (NSDL) for
facilitating voting through electronic means, as #uthorized e-Voting’s agency. The
facility of casting votes by a member using ren@tmting as well as the e-voting system
on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC / OAVM motfe minutes before and after
the scheduled time of the commencement of the Mgdiy following the procedure
mentioned in the Notice. The facility of particifwat at the AGM through VC / OAVM
will be made available for 1,000 members on fimhe first served basis. This will not
include large Shareholders (Shareholders holdingp28ore shareholding), Promoters,
Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerizérsonnel, the Chairpersons of the
Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Cornaeit and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. The detaifestructions for joining the Meeting
through VC / OAVM form part of the Notes to this .
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17.

18.

19.

M/s. Nitesh Chaudhary & Associates, Practicing CanypSecretary, Membership No.
F 10010, COP 16275, has been appointed as theirfioeutto scrutinize the remote e-
voting process and e-voting at the AGM in a faid &ansparent manner.

SEBI vide Circular Nos. SEBI/HO/OIAE/OIAE_IAD-1/®ZIR/2023/131 dated July 31,
2023, and SEBI/HO/OIAE/ OIAE_IAD-1/P/CIR/2023/13%atdd August 4, 2023, read
with Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/ OIAE/OIAE_IAD1/R2IR/2023/145 dated July 31,
2023 (updated as on August 11, 2023), has establishcommon Online Dispute
Resolution Portal (‘ODR Portal’) for resolutiondisputes arising in the Indian Securities
Market. Pursuant to above-mentioned circulars, pastusting the option to resolve
their grievances with the RTACompany directly and through existing SCORES
platform, the investors can initiate dispute resofu through the ODR Portal at
https://smartodr.in/login.

Instructions for shareholders for registration of E-mail Ids and Bank Details:
() For Temporary Registration of e-mail id for Demat dareholders

The Members of the Company holding Equity SharehefCompany in Demat
Form and who have not registered their e-mail atdre may temporarily get their
e-mail addresses registered with Purva Shareg{#tdia) Private Limited by

clicking the link: http://www.purvashare.com/emaitd-phone-updation/ in their
web site www.purvashare.com and follow the regigtngprocess as guided therein.

The members are requested to provide details sudame, DPID, Client ID/ PAN,
mobile number and e-mail id. In case of any quargnember may send an e-mail
to RTA at support@purvashare.com. On submissidheghareholders details an
OTP will be received by the shareholder which negedse entered in the link for
verification.

(i) For Permanent Registration of e-mail id for Demat bareholders

It is clarified that for permanent registration email address, the Members are
requested to register their e-mail address, inewspf demat holdings with the

respective Depository Participant (DP) by followitige procedure prescribed by
the Depository Participant.

(i) Registration of email id for shareholders holding jysical shares

The Members of the Company holding Equity Shareh®fCompany in physical
Form and who have not registered their e-mail afdr® may get their e-malil
addresses registered with Purva Sharegistry (Iitigate Limited by clicking the
link: http://www.purvashare.com/email-and-phone-afeh/ in their web site
www.purvashare.com and follow the registration pescas guided therein. The
members are requested to provide details such aseNB&olio Number, mobile
number and e mail id. In case of any query, a memag send an e-mail to RTA
at support@purvashare.com. On submission of thelksbklers details an OTP will
be received by the shareholder which needs toteeezhin the link for verification.
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20.

(iv) Registration of Bank Details for physical shareholdrs:

The Members of the Company holding Equity Shareth@fCompany in physical
Form and who have not registered their bank details get the same registered
with Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited, bsending E mail at
support@purvashare.com. The members are requestaw\tide details such as
Name, Folio Number, Certificate number, PAN, e -lnthon a covering letter
requesting to update the bank details signed bthalshareholder(s), self-attested
PAN card copy and address proof along with the aaffthe cheque leaf with the
first named shareholders name imprinted in the &ddbe cheque leaf containing
bank name and branch, type of account, bank aceaumber, MICR details and
IFSC code in PDF or JPEG format. In case of anyyg@emember may send an e-
mail to RTA at support@purvashare.com.

(v) Registration of Bank Details for Demat shareholders

It is clarified that for registration of bank dd&ithe Members are requested to
register their bank details, in respect of demaldihgs with the respective
Depository Participant (DP) by following the prooceel prescribed by the
Depository Participant.

Voting through electronic means:

(@ In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of thempanies Act, 2013 and
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and AdministraRules, 2014, and
Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations abdclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to peovittmbers facility to
exercise their right to vote at the ™@nnual General Meeting (AGM) by
electronic means. The members may cast their wvad@xy electronic voting
system from a place other than the venue of thaéinge@emote e-voting).

(b) The Company has engaged the services of Natiocalies Depository Limited
(NSDL) as agency to provide e-voting facility.

(c) The facility for voting through ballot papers shiadl made available at the AGM
and the members attending the meeting who haveasotheir vote by remote e-
voting shall be able to vote at the Meeting throbghot papers.

(d) The members who have cast their vote by remotetiagronay also attend the
Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast theirevagain.

(e) The voting period begins on Friday, August 2, 2024.00 a.m.) and ends on
Sunday, August 4, 2024 (05:00 p.m.). During thisique shareholders of the
Company, holding shares either in physical forrmatematerialized form, as on
the cut-off date (record date) of July 29, 2024y ast their vote electronically.
The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL foting thereafter. Once the
vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholdershiareholder shall not be allowed
to change it subsequently.
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()  The voting rights of shareholders shall be in prtipo to their shares of the paid-
up equity share capital of the Company as on tivefwate i.e. July 29, 2024.

(@) A person, whose name is recorded in the Regist®teshbers or in the Register
of Beneficial Owners maintained by the depositoaeson the cut-off date i.e.
July 29, 2024 only shall be entitled to avail tlaeility of remote e-voting and
voting at meeting through ballot paper.

(h) Any person who acquires shares and become membéreoCompany after
dispatch of the Notice of the Meeting and holdihgres as on cut-off date i.e.
July 29,2024 may obtain User Id and password bydiegnrequest at
evoting@nsdl.co.in. However, if the member is alsegegistered with NSDL for
remote e-voting then he can use his exiting usearl® password for casting the
vote through e-voting. If you forgot your passwoydu can reset your password
by wusing “Forgot User Details/ Password” option im@de on
www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at toll frem:A800-222-990.

(i) The instructions of remote e-voting are as under:

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting &y consists of “Two Steps”
which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

(A)  Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual mewi for Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 202Ceévioting facility
provided by Listed Companies, Individual sharehddwlding securities
in demat mode are allowed to vote through theirateaocount maintained
with Depositories and Depository Participants. 8halders are advised
to update their mobile number and email Id in tlte@mat accounts in
order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holdingisdties in demat
mode is given below:

Type of Login Method
shareholders

Individual | 1. ExistingIDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL
Shareholderg  https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal gDégn or on 3
holding mobile. On the e-Services home page click on tBengficial
securities in Owner” icon under‘Login” which is available undeitDeAS’
demat mode| section , this will prompt you to enter your exigfiUser ID ang
with NSDL. Password. After successful authentication, you kéllable to se
e-Voting services under Value added services. @ickAccess to
e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able te se
Voting page. Click on company namessYoting service provider
i.e. NSDLand you will be r-directed to -Voting website of NSDL

Z.

1%}
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. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Servicesjapto register ig

. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browbg typing

. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL MoAibp

for casting your vote during the remote e-Votingiqe or joining
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. SelRegister Online
for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirecjifeg

the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/tleér on &
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home gkgr\Voting
system is launched, click on the icon “Login” whichavailable
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new scredhopen. You
will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixtedigit demat
account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP anc
Verification Code as shown on the screen. Afterceasful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Dspory site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on compsaye ore-

Voting service provider i.e. NSDLand you will be redirected to

e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote aigrithe remote
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & votinduring the
meeting.

“NSDL Speedéfacility by scanning the QR code mentioned bel
for seamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

@E ApPp Store B Google Play

) -1

ow

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
demat mode
with CDSL

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easikst; tan login
through their user id and password. Option will ipade
available to reach e-Voting page without any furt

authentication. The URL for users to login to Hdsasiest are

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myead dad
then use your existing my easi username & password.

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user bélbble to se

the e-Voting option for eligible companies where #voting
IS in progress as per the information provided aayppany. On
clicking the evoting option, the user will be alite see e
Voting page of the e-Voting service provider fostiiag your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joiningtual
meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionalljhere is
also links provided to access the system of alb&ing Service
Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Votsggvice
providers’ website directly.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiestionpto register
is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com alick on

or

D
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login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click onisergtion
option.

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-ptpage by
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. fronmé In
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will auticate
the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Eraa

recorded in the demat Account. After successful

authentication, user will be provided links for tlespective

ESP i.eNSDL where the e-Voting is in progress and also able

to directly access the system of «Voting Service Provide.

Individual | You can also login using the login credentials ofiydemat accour
Shareholders through your Depository Participant registered viiBDL/CDSL for
(holding e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be ablto see e-Voting
securities in | option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redoted to
demat mode) NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful autreiion, wherein
login through| you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name-Voting
their service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be rediexttto e-Voting
depository | website of NSDL for casting your vote during thencge e-Voting
participant | period or joinng virtual meeting & voting during the meeti

—

Important note: Members who are unable to retrig¢ser ID/ Password are advised
to use Forget User ID and Forget Password opti@iable at abovementioned

website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding sd@siin demat mode for any
technical issues related to login through Depogite. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type

Helpdesk details

Individual ShareholdersMembers facing any technical issue in login canacin
holding securities in NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
demat mode with NSDL evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 18020 990

and1800 22 44 3

Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login cantacr
holding securities in CDSL helpdesk by sending a request
demat mode with CDSL helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at todlet

number 1800 22 55 .

at

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual retng for shareholders other
than Individual shareholders holding securitieslamat mode and shareholders
holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browsg typing the following

URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Pe@ Computer or on a

mobile.
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2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launatiad, on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ setti

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter youser ID, your
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown est¢heen.

Alternatively, if you areregistered for NSDL eservicesi.e. IDEAS, you can log-
in at https://eservices.nsdl.conv with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-
into NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and
you can proceed to Sep 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Dema Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit

demat account with NSDL. Client ID
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** angdl
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is

I N300***12******.
b) For Members who hold shares in16 Digit Beneficiary 1D
demat account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is
1 2%xxkkkkkxrikkk then your user ID is
12**************
c) For Members holding shares inf EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Physical Form. registered with the company

[®X

For example if folio number is 001*** an
EVEN is 101456 then wuser ID |s
101456001**

5. Password details for shareholders other than Iddatishareholders are given
below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, them y@an user your existing
password to login and cast your vote

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the fitishe, you will need to
retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communéezato you. Once you
retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to eriteg ‘initial password’ and
the system will force you to change your password

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat accoon with the
company, your ‘initial password’ is communicatedytou on your
email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDLnfrgour mailbox.
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. dilpdOpen the .pdf
file. The password to open the .pdf file is youdi8it client ID for
NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSkaunt or folio
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6.

7.

8.

9.

number for shares held in physical form. The .pléf dontains your
‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(i) If your email ID is not registered, please followss mentioned below
in process for those shareholders whose emaikrelsat registered.

If you are unable to retrieve or have not receivedInitial password” or have
forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Passwor@” (If you are holding shares in
your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option avaliéa on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Passwofl (If you are holding shares in physical
mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by esaid two options, you can
send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioningr y@@mat account
number/folio number, your PAN, your name and yagistered address.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Passwadilbagin for casting
the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to ‘herand Conditions” by
selecting on the check box.

Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

After you click on the “Login” button, Home page efVoting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Vatg system

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Vigfisystem?

1.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be abdesee all the companies
“EVEN” in which you are holding shares and whoséngcycle and General
Meeting is in active status.

Select “EVEN" of company for which you wish to castur vote during the
remote e-Voting period and casting your vote duthmyGeneral Meeting. For
joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VCAYM” link placed under
“Join Meeting”.

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting pagers.
Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options assent or dissent,
verify/modify the number of shares for which youstito cast your vote and

click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast succlgstill be displayed.
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6. You can also take the printout of the votes casgdayby clicking on the print
option on the confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, yallimot be allowed to modify
your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than indints, HUF, NRI etc.) are
required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Formathefrelevant Board
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested cpeen signature of the duly
authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized te yvtt the Scrutinizer with a
marked copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Insttudl shareholders (i.e.
other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can alsoagal their Board Resolution
| Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by dliog on "Upload Board
Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "@tihg" tab in their login.

2. ltis strongly recommended not to share your passwith any other person
and take utmost care to keep your password cortiadeinogin to the e-voting
website will be disabled upon five unsuccessfidrafits to key in the correct
password. In such an event, you will need to gough the “Forgot User
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Passtaption available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. Incase of any queries, you may refer the Frequéysked Questions (FAQSs)
for Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Sludders available at the
download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or caltolhfree no.: 1800 1020
990 and 1800 22 44 3% send a request avoting@nsdl.co.in

20. Process for those shareholders whose email ids aret registered with the
depositories for procuring user id and password andegistration of e mail ids for e-
voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

In case shares are held in physical mode pleasédprd-olio No., Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certififad@t and back), PAN (self-
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (seiésted scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) by email to djss2011@gmail.com

In case shares are held in demat mode, pleasedpr®RID-CLID (16 digit DPID
+CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client mas or copy of Consolidated
Account statement, PAN (self-attested scanned adpyAN card), AADHAR
(self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) t@8Es@gmail.com. If you are an
Individual shareholder holding securities in demate, you are requested to refer
to login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Logiathod for e-Voting and joining
virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holdsegurities in demat mode.

Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a Eqoeevoting@nsdl.co.in for
procuring user id and password for e-voting by mtoyg above mentioned
documents.
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21.

22.

(iv)

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 202@-dfoting facility provided by
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holdiagusities in demat mode are
allowed to vote through their demat account maadiwith Depositories and
Depository Participants. Shareholders are requoagbdate their mobile number
and email ID correctly in their demat account iderto access e-Voting facility.

Instructions for e-voting during the AGM are as uncer:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGMs@mne as the instructions
mentioned above for remote e-voting.

Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be prese the AGM through
VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote tre Resolutions through
remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred fraimgl so, shall be eligible to
vote through e-Voting system in the AGM.

Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting mélleligible to attend the
AGM. However, they will not be eligible to votethe AGM.

The details of the person who may be contactedrgrgrievances connected with
the facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM dhae the same person mentioned
for Remote e-voting.

Instructions for attending the AGM through VC / OAV M are as under:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)
(v)

(vi)

Member will be provided with a facility to attendet AGM through VC/OAVM
through the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may atssfollowing the steps
mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system.

After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OMMIink” placed under “Join
General meeting” menu against company name. Youexqeested to click on
VC/OAVM link placed under Join General Meeting memhe link for VC/OAVM
will be available in Shareholder/Member login where EVEN of Company will
be displayed. Please note that the members whootitvave the User ID and
Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the Useahid Password may retrieve the
same by following the remote e-Voting instructiomsntioned in the notice to avoid
last minute rush.

Facility for joining the AGM through VC/OAVM shatipen 15 minutes before the
time scheduled for AGM and will be available for tdieers on first come first basis.

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting thrduagtiops for better experience.

Further Members will be required to allow Camerd ase Internet with a good
speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mdbévices or Tablets or through
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experieAcslio/Video loss due to
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is thiare recommended to use Stable
Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aésaid glitches.
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(vii) Shareholders who would like to express their viesls/questions during the
meeting may register themselves as a speaker malytseir request mentioning
their name, demat account number/folio number, kemdaimobile number at
djss2011@gmail.com. The Company reserves the tighestrict the number of
speakers depending on the availability of timetifier AGM.

(viii) Shareholders who would like to express their vieagé questions may send their
guestions in advance mentioning their name denwtuat number/folio number,
email id, mobile number at djss2011@mail.com. Témmes will be replied by the
company suitably.

(ix) Members who do not have the User ID and Passwosel Y¥mting or have forgotten
the User ID and Password may retrieve the samellmwing the remote e-voting
instructions mentioned in the Notice. Further Memshmn also use the OTP based
login for logging into the e-Voting system of NSDL.
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Explanatory Statement under Section 102 of the Congmies Act, 2013 and the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations am Disclosure Reguirements)
Requlations, 2015.

The following statement sets out all the matergdt$ relating to the Special Business
mentioned in the accompanying Notice:

Item No. 3:

The Board of Directors of the Company, on the rev@mdation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, at its meeting held on dags?" May, 2024 appointed Mr.

Bhawani Singh Shekhawat as an Additional Direct&xecutive Director — on the Board of
Directors of the Company with effect frorf! May,2024.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of then@anies Act, 2013 read with the Articles of
Association of the Company, Mr. Bhawani Singh Shekdt holds office upto the date of

ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company hasived notice under Section 160 of the
Act from a member proposing the candidature of Birawani Singh Shekhawat as a Director
of the Company.

Mr. Bhawani Singh Shekhawat is not disqualifiedrirbeing appointed as a Director in terms
of Section 164 of the Act and has given his congeatt as a Director. He has confirmed that
he is not debarred from holding the office of Dioedoy virtue of any SEBI Order or any such
authority pursuant to circulars issued by BSE Leaipertaining to enforcement of SEBI
Orders regarding appointment of Directors by teetl companies.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that Mma@vani Singh Shekhawat is having an
exposure of 18 years in Equity Broking, CommoditpiBng, Financial Markets & knowledge
of Export in IT, Healthcare & Manufacturing. He hhg ability and experience in finalization
of accounts and can oversee the Company’s finapedbrmance, investments and other
business ventures. Further he is a person of ityexgrd has relevant experience and expertise
for being appointed as a Director. The Board carsidhat the knowledge, expertise and
experience as possessed by Mr. Bhawani Singh Stvekhaill be of immense benefit and
value to the Company and it is desirable to ahaildervices of Mr. Bhawani Singh Shekhawat
as a Director of the Company.

The information as required under Regulation 36BBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretariatd&td on General Meetings is provided in
annexure to this Notice.

Based on recommendation of Nomination and RemuparaCommittee, the Board
recommends Ordinary Resolution as set out at Iltem3\bf the Notice of the AGM for the
approval by the members.

Except Mr. Bhawani Singh Shekhawat, being the agpei director, none of the other
Directors and the Key Managerial Personnel of then@any and their relatives is concerned
or interested, financial or otherwise, in the raioh set out at ltem No. 3 of the Notice.
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Item No.4

The Board of Directors of the Company, on the rev@mdation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, at their meeting held'dawdy, 2024 appointed Mr. Bhawani Singh
Shekhawat (holding DIN 06970102) as a Managing direof the Company for a term of 5
years commencing from™August, 2024 till # August, 2029.

The terms and conditions of the appointment of Birawani Singh Shekhawat as a Managing
Director are given below:

A. Tenure of appointment:

The appointment of Mr. Bhawani Singh Shekhawat|dbmlfor a period of five years
with effect from %' August, 2024 up to"%4August, 2029.

B. Remuneration:

Mr. Bhawani Singh Shekhawat shall be paid remurmraif Rs.50,000/- p.m. (Rupees
Fifty Thousand only), which is inclusive of salaallowances, perquisites and benefits,
if any.

The perquisites and benefits, if any, shall be edlas per Income Tax Rules, 1962. Any
time during the term of these five years, the reenation payable to Mr. Bhawani Singh
Shekhawat may be revised by the Board of Direcifirsthe Company on the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneratimm@ittee, based on the
performance of the Company, performance of the Mimga Director and his
contributions to the growth of the Company and tharket standards and the said
remuneration, as enhanced, shall not exceed tlits jimescribed under Section 197 read
with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, inahgdany amendment, modification,
variation or re-enactment thereof.

Shareholders' approval is also being sought to erepthe Board to vary the terms of
employment, including the remuneration from timetime based on the exigencies of
business, but within the limits prescribed by tlmmpanies Act, 2013.

C. Minimum Remuneration:

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary hereinteamed, where in any financial year,
during the tenure of Mr. Bhawani Singh Shekhawa, Company has no profits or its
profits are inadequate, the above remuneration Bbateated as minimum remuneration
payable, subject to further approvals as requimdieu Schedule V of the Act, or any
modification(s) thereto.

D. Nature of Duties:

The Managing Director shall have all powers andhauities which remain vested with
him under the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles s$dciation of the company and the
Managing Director shall be entitled to the manag®raad control of whole of the affairs
of the company.
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E. Other terms & conditions:

The terms and conditions of the above appointmiesit be within the overall limits of
Section 197 of the Act read with Schedule V to @mmpanies Act, 2013, if applicable
and as may be amended from time to time.

Based on recommendation of Nomination and RemuparaCommittee, the Board
recommends Special Resolution as set out at ItemdNd the Notice of the AGM for the
approval by the members.

Except Mr. Bhawani Singh Shekhawat, being the appei none of the other Directors and
the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and thkatives is concerned or interested,
financial or otherwise, in the resolution set auitem No. 4 of the Notice.

Item No. 5

As per provisions of Section 12(5) of the Comparies 2013 shifting of registered office of
the company outside the local limits of any citgwh or village requires approval of
shareholders by way of Special Resolution.

With a view to operational convenience and easeBtard of Directors considered and subject
to approval of shareholders, approved the prodosahifting the registered office from State
of Tamil Nadu to the state of Maharashtra. The psed location is outside the local limits of
states where the registered office of the Compsassituated and therefore requires approval of
shareholders by way of special resolution. If appdh the registered office will be shifted to
Maharashtra.

The Documents related to this item shall be opein&pection at the registered office of the
Company during working hours.

The Board recommends Special Resolution as seitdigm No. 5 of the Notice of the AGM
for the approval by the members.

None of the Directors and the Key Managerial Parsbaf the Company and their relatives is
concerned or interested, financial or otherwisehan resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the
Notice.

Registered Office: For and on behadff the Board
Shop No. 2, First Floor,

Building No. 45-47,

Pavalam Street, Big Bazzar,

Coimbatore - 641 001. Sd/-
Aniruddh Parashar

Place: Bhayander Director

Dated: 9" July, 2024 DIN: 02576496
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ANNEXURE

Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, Information about the

directors proposed to bere-appointed isfurnished below:

Item No. 2:

Name of Director

Mr. Manoj Kumar More

Date of Birth 01-05-1971

No. of Equity Shares held Nil

Qualification Chartered Accountant
Relationship with other Directors None

Nature of Expertise

Having vast experience in Accounts, Finance,
Taxation, Shares & Commaodity Exchange.

Name of Companies in which he
holds Directorship

1. Acquitor Financial Services Limited
. Sumangal Commodities Private Limited
. Sumangal Shares and Securities Private Limited

Names of  Committees  of
Companies of which he / she holds
membership

. Audit Committee

2

3

4, Max Healthcare Foundation

1

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Item No. 3 & 4:

Name of Director

Mr. Bhawani Singh Shekhawat

Date of Birth 05-06-1982
No. of Equity Shares held Nil
Qualification Graduate
Relationship with other Directors None

Nature of Expertise

Having an exposure of 18 years in Equity
Broking, Commodity Broking, Financia
Markets & knowledge of Export in IT,
Healthcare & Manufacturing.

Name of Companies in which he / she | Nil

holds Directorship

Names of Committees of the Companies | 1. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

of which he/ she holds membership
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,
The Members,
DJS Stock and Shares Limited

Your directors have pleasure in presenting tB{t Annual Report on the business and
operations ofDJS Stock and Shares Limitedtogether with the Audited Statement of
Accounts of your Company for the year financialryeaded 3% March, 2024.

1. Financial Results:

The financial results are summarized below:

(Amount in hundreds)

Sr. | Particulars For the year ended| For the year ended

No. 315t March 2024 315t March 2023
A | Total Revenu 22,604.8 31,376.9
B | Total Expense 25,226.2! 24,508.1¢
C | Profit/(Loss) Before Te (2,621.40 6,871.72
D | Tax expense

- Current Tax - -
24,627.30

- Tax for earlier years -
- Deferred Ta 11.8¢ (55%.07)
E | Profit/(Loss) after Ta (2,633.28 (17,202.517)

2. Financial Performance:

During the year, the Company has earned Total Revefi Rs.22,604.86 hundreds in
comparison to Rs.31,376.91 hundreds earned dimingrevious year. The Net Loss of the
Company has reduced from Rs.17,202.51 hundreds.@®&33.28 hundreds during the
current year. The Company is trying hard to gr&tiarket opportunities and make it into
a profit-making Company. There was no change inrihtire of the business of the
Company during the year.

3. Dividend & Reserves:

The Board of Directors of your Company has decidetdto recommend any dividend on
the Equity Shares of the Company during the yedeureview and no amount of profit
earned during the year was transferred to Genesgiie.

4. Listing on Stock Exchanges:

At Present, the Equity shares of the Company stelliat BSE Ltd. The trading in the shares
of the Company on BSE was suspended w.e.f. 21.12 @@e to non-compliance. The BSE
Limited vide by their letter dated June 28, 2024 ky@ven In-Principle Approval for
revocation of suspension in trading of equity shafethe company.
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Management Discussion & Analysis:

General Elections in India are far more decisivetlie@ equity markets and the investors
compared to state assembly pdHisstorically, more than the post-election performen
the pre-election period rally has provided goodnret to the investors.

However, different sectors of the stock market reléiterently to elections based on their
exposure to government policies and regulation® pbsitive atmosphere created by
election results and political stability can attrBireign institutional investors (Flls) and
support the stock market. Previously, Indian stoekkets have typically shown subdued
responses to election results on the counting Tag.means that the immediate impact of
election outcomes on the stock market has beetiivejalimited. Management Discussion
and Analysis report is being given under Corpo&dgernance Report

Dematerialization of Shares:

94.41% of Company’s paid-up Equity Share Capitahidematerialized form as on 81

March, 2024 and the balance 5.59% is in physicahfdrhe Company’s Registrar and
Transfer Agent is M/s. Purva Sharegistry (Indiay&e Limited having their registered
office at Unit No.9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Esta®, Floor, J R Boricha Marg, Lower Parel,
Mumbai - 400 011.

Internal Financial Controls:

As required under Section 134 (3)(q) of the Comgmict, 2013 read with Rule 8 (5) (Viii)
of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Compasyataquate system of internal control
commensurate with its size, scale, nature and aitpbf business to ensure that all assets
and investments are safeguard against loss fromthurézed use or disposition. These
systemsprovide reasonable assurance in respect of prayiflimancial and operational
information, safeguarding the assets of the Compadiyering to the management policies
besides ensuring compliance.

Finance & Accounts:

The Company is having adequate resources at issdisto meet its business requirements
and for efficient conduct of business. The Comgeas/not raised any funds by issue of any
securities during the year.

Company has adequate financial resources at geghsfor carrying on its business. Our
company is required to prepare financial statemamdsr Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companigts 2013 read with Rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 20he estimates and judgments
relating to financial statements are made on pruolasis, so as to reflect in a true and fair
manner, the form and substance of transactionse@sdnably present the Company’s state
of affairs and loss for the F.Y. 2023-24.

Details of Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Assodies Companies:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary/JointWestAssociate Companies.
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10. Deposits:

The Company has not accepted any deposits witlemteaning of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Aeree of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

11. Statutory Auditors:

(@)

(b)

The members of the Company at thé" 28GM held on 28 September, 2022
appointed M/s. Satya Prakash Natani & Co (having Registration No. 115438W),
Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, as the Statutonyitdrgdof the Company for a term
of 5 years and accordingly they hold their offidehe conclusion of Annual General
Meeting to be held in the year 2027.

Your Directors inform that the Auditors’ Reportusmodified i.e. it does not contain
any qualifications, reservations or adverse remartisclaimer as presented by the
Statutory Auditors. All the details read togethé@hwhe relevant notes to the accounts
and accounting policies are self-explanatory andalaall for further comments.

12. Secretarial Auditors:

(@)

(b)

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of them@anies Act, 2013 and Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Pershmules, 2014 and the Board
has appointed M/s. Abhilasha Chaudhary & Associafscticing Company
Secretary, Mumbai as the Secretarial Auditors@f3bmpany to undertake secretarial
audit of the Company.

A report from the Secretarial Auditor in the présed Form MR-3 is annexed to this
Report. As regards to remarks of the SecretariditAy we submit as under:

() The Company is in process of Revocation of suspanisi trading of equity
shares of the company and BSE Limited vide by teé®r dated June 28, 2024
has given In-Principle Approval and the Company &lasady paid Annual
Listing fees till the F.Y. 2024-25.

(i) The Company always filing all forms on time as jp&st records, however at the
time of filing DIR-12 for appointment of CS, the @pany faced technical error
for which, company has raised ticket with MCA fasolution and after
resolution the form was filed by the company.

13. Internal Auditors:

(@)

(b)

The internal audit function provides an independ@si to the Board of Directors,
the Audit Committee and the Senior Management emtlality and efficacy of the
internal controls, governance systems and processes

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of then@anies Act, 2013, the Board has
appointed M/s. V. Bapna & Associates, Charteredofiotants as Internal Auditors
of the Company to undertake internal audit of toen@any.
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Reporting of Fraud by Auditors:

During the year, the Statutory Auditors and Sedat@uditor have not reported, any
incident of fraud committed in your Company by@#icers or Employees, to the Audit
Committee and / or to the Board under Section143ffithe Companies Act, 2013.

Foreign Exchange Earnings / Outgo:

The Company has neither incurred any expenditureeamed any income in foreign
exchange.

Particulars Regarding Conservation of Energy, Techology Absorption:

Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 redtth Wule 8(3) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires disclosure of paldrs regarding conservation of Energy
and Technology absorption. The Company is not lgavianufacturing facilities of its own;
therefore, information required under this clagseat applicable to the Company.

Unsecured Loan from Directors:

The Company has not received any loan (secure@étursd) from the Directors of the
company during the year under review.

Annual Return:

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act328ad with Rule 12 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, theyaof Annual Return will also be
available at Company’s website at www.djsstocks.com

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

The Company does not fall under the prescribeds atiscompanies’ u/s 135(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Comgm(Corporate Social Responsibility)
Rules, 2014. Hence CSR is not applicable to theaom

Human Resources:

Your Company treats its “human resources” as on#safnost important assets. Your
Company continuously invests in attraction, retentand development of talent on an
ongoing basis. A number of programs that providei$ed people attention are currently
underway. Your Company thrust is on the promotidalent internally through job rotation
and job enlargement.

Meetings of the Board of Directors:

The Board of Directors duly met 5 (five) times digrithe financial year, the details of the
same are given in the Corporate Governance Réguwtintervening gap between the two
consecutive meetings was within the period preedrimder the Companies Act, 2013.
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22. Disqualification of Directors:

During the year, the Company has received Form®iiRm all Directors as required under
the provisions of Section 164(2) of the Companied, 2013 read with Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rul2§14 that none of the Directors of your
Company is disqualified to hold office as direcad debarred from holding the office of a
Director.

23. Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

v)

Appointment of Director:

The Board of Directors of the Company appointed Wikash Jindal (holding DIN
06485239) as an Additional Director- Independene&lor of the Company with
effect from close of business hours of'March, 2023. Subsequently, the members
of Company, at their 20AGM held on 18 September, 2023, appointed Mr. Vikash
Jindal, as an Independent Non-Executive Directoh@Company with effect from
15" September, 2023 to hold office for a term of faansecutive years. i.e. upto
14" September, 2028.

Appointment of Company Secretary:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of CorngsaAct, 2013 and Rule 8 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of ManaggBersonnel) Rules, 2014,
Mrs. Khushboo Vasudev (having Membership No. AC387) was appointed as a
Company Secretary of the Company w.e.Y April, 2023. Further, as per Regulation
6 of the Securities and Exchange Board of Indiatifhgy Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mrs. Khushboo ¥&swas appointed as the
Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f™M&pril, 2023.

Appointment of Additional Director

The Board of Directors of the Company appointed Bivawani Singh Shekhawat
(holding DIN 06970102) as an Additional Directorxe€utive Director of the
Company with effect from‘7May, 2024.

Resignation of Managing Director

Mr. Harish Sitaram Sharma (holding DIN 07332874igeed from the post of
Managing Director of the Company due to preoccopatiith effect from close of
business hours of"May, 2024.

Appointment of Directors retiring by rotation:

Mr. Manoj Kumar More (holding DIN 00040190), Direcof the Company will retire
by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting laeing eligible offers himself
for reappointment. Brief profile of the Directorsoposed to be re-appointed as
required under Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listingpli@ations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, are part of thee®loonvening the AGM.
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24,

25.

26.

27.

(viy  Declaration by Independent Directors:

The Company has received declarations from Indeg@ridirector of the Company
confirming that meet the criteria of independensepeescribed under Section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulatiof1){B) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations andsdsure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

Whistle Blower Policy & Vigil Mechanism Policy:

Pursuant to Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings @fr@and its Powers) Rules, 2014 read
with Section 177(10) of the Companies Act, 2013ct"Aand Regulations 22 of the Listing
Regulations our Company has adopted a Vigil Medmarftramework (“Framework”).

The objective of the Framework is to establish dressal forum, which addresses all
concerns raised on questionable practices andghratich the Directors and employees
can raise actual or suspected violations. The nméxnaframed by our Company is in
compliance with requirement of the Act and willalse available on the website of the
Company at www.djsstocks.com.

Nomination and Remuneration Policy:

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the BlazfrDirectors has adopted a policy
which deals with the manner of selection and agpa@nt of Directors, Senior Management
and their remuneration. The policy is in compliangth the provisions of Section 178(3)
of the Companies Act, 2013. The Remuneration Poldl also be available on the
Company'’s website as stated in the Report on Catp&overnance.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments:

Details of loans, guarantees and investments cdverder the provisions of Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 are as set out in thesntw the accompanying financial
statements of your Company.

Related Party Transactions:

Contracts/arrangement/transactions entered by dnep@ny during Financial Year 2023-
24 with related parties were in compliance with dpplicable provisions of the Act and
SEBI Listing Regulations.

All related party transactions entered during thé 2023-24 were on arm’s length basis
and no materially significant related party tratisms made by the Company with
Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personneltberodesignated persons which may
have a potential conflict with the interest of @empany. None of the Directors have any
pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-atwss@ompany.

Details of transactions with related parties duffingancial Year 2023-24 are provided in
the notes to the financial statements. There weriamsaction requiring disclosure under
section 134(3)(h) of the Act. Hence, the prescribedn AOC-2 does not form a part of
this Report.
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28. Risk Management:

The Company has long been following the princidlgigsk minimization as its norm in
every industry. In accordance with Regulation 21hefSecurities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirens¢ Regulations, 2015 the Board
members were informed about risk assessment arnichizésion procedures after which the
Board formally adopted steps for framing, implenreptand monitoring the risk
management plan for the Company.

The main objective of this policy is to ensure aimgtble business growth with stability and
to promote a pro-active approach in reporting,@talg and resolving risks associated with
the business. In order to achieve the key objedtihepolicy establishes a structured and
disciplined approach to Risk Management, in ordguide decisions on risk related issues.
In today’s challenging and competitive environmetrategies for mitigating inherent risks
in accomplishing the growth plans of the Compamyiaperative.

The common risks are Regulations, competition, fss risk, Technology obsolescence,
Investments, retention of talent and expansioradififies. Business risk further includes
financial risk, political risk, fidelity risk andebal risk. As a matter of policy, these risks are
assessed and appropriate steps are taken to mitigasame.

29. Disclosure under Prevention of Sexual Harassment d/omen at Workplace:

The Company has complied with the provisions meato the constitution of Internal
Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassmanoofien at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The Poliaythe same will also be available on
Company’'s website www.djsstocks.com.During the yeader review, there was nil
complaints recorded pertaining to sexual harassment

30. Significant and Material Orders Passed by the Regalors, Courts and Tribunals:

During the year under review, there were no sigaift and material orders passed by
Regulators / Courts /Tribunal impacting the goingeern status of the Company and its
operations in future.

31. Material changes and commitments:

No material changes and commitments affecting ithen€ial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial yeahef Company to which this financial
statement relate and the date of this Report.

32. Board Evaluation:

The Board of Directors formally assess their owriguenance, Board Committee and the
Directors individually including Independent Dirers pursuant to provisions of Companies
Act, 2013, based on parameters which, inter-alielude performance of the Board on
deciding long term strategies, rating the compmsitand mix of Board members,
discharging of governance and fiduciary dutiesdhag critical and dissenting suggestions,
etc.
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33.

34.

An effective board ensures that management ruresrgany in the long-term interests
of shareholders, whom the board is elected to sepite Over time, a board may become
complacent or may need new skills and perspectovesspond nimbly to changes in the
business environment or strategy. Regular andaigoself-evaluations help a board to
assess its performance and identify and addressnt gaps in the boardroom.
Shareholders value detailed disclosure of the beaeduation process when making
voting decisions about directors. Disclosures ablmmv the board evaluates itself,
identifies areas for improvement and addresses fireride a window into how robust
the board’s process is for introducing change. &albar, shareholders generally do not
expect the board to reveal the details of individisector evaluations; rather, they want
to understand the process by which the board appesathe task of continually
improving itself.

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of our Comypempowers the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee to formulate a procesdfectave evaluation of the performance
of Individual Directors, Committees of the Boardlahe Board as a whole.

The parameters for performance evaluation of otgddrs include contributions made at
the Board meeting, attendance, instances of shdrésyj and next practices, domain
knowledge, vision, strategy, engagement with semanagement etc. The Chairperson of
the respective Committees based on feedback reldeora the Committee members on the
outcome of performance evaluation exercise of tben@ittee share their report to the
Board of Directors.

The Independent Directors, at their separate ngeteview the performance of non-
independent directors and the Board as a wholedais the outcome of the performance
evaluation exercise, areas for further developraemtidentified for the Board to engage
itself with and the same would be acted upon. Ttaild of the evaluation process are set
out in the Corporate Governance Report, which farpart of this Report.

Corporate Governance:

Corporate Governance essentially involves balanitiagnterests of various stakeholders
of the Company such as shareholders, managemsetaners, suppliers, financers and the
government. It entails managing business with atednility to and responsibility towards
the shareholders and making accurate, adequatetimety disclosures of relevant
information. It includes the processes through titie organization’s objectives are set
and pursued in the context of the social, regufaad market environment.

DJS believes in efficient, transparent and impdecabrporate Governance for its stability,
profitability and desired growth of its business.réport on Corporate Governance is
appended as an annexure to this Report.

Compliance with Secretarial Standards of ICSI:

During the year under review, the Company has ceahplith Secretarial Standards 1 and
2, issued by the Institute of Company Secretarfelaia (ICSI) read with the MCA
circulars issued from time to time.
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35.

36.

39.

Audit Committee:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 177(8) of the Gannes Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 &7
of the Companies (Meetings of the Board and itsé?pRules, 2013, the Audit Committee
is comprised of three Directors. The compositiothefAudit Committee is as under:

Sr. No. Name Designation Category
1 Mr. Vikash Jinde Chairmai Independenr- nor-executivt
2 Ms. Neha Kailash Bhage Membe Independenr- nor-executivt
3 Mr. Manoj Kumar Mor Membe Professioni- nor-executivi

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committeee accepted by the Board.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 178(1) of the Ganies Act, 2013, the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee is comprised of three Dirsct The composition of the
Committee is as under:

Sr. No. Name Designation Category
1 Mr. Manoj Kumar Mor Chairmar | Professiona- nor-executive
2 Ms. Neha Kailash Bhage Member Independen- nor-executivi
3 Mr. Vikash Jindal Membe Independen- nor-executiv

All the recommendations made by the Nomination Redhuneration Committee were
accepted by the Board.

Ratio of Remuneration;

The information pursuant to the provisions of Secti97(12) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment anemidneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employedsofbmpany and Directors is furnished
hereunder:

(Amount in Hundreds)

Name Designation| Remuneration % increase Ratio / Times
F.Y. 2023-24 /(decrease) | per median of
from previous employee
year remuneration
Mr. Harish Managing 1,000 Nil 0.26
SitaramSharm: Directol
Mr. Aniruddh Director 1,000 Nil 0.26
Parashe
Mrs. Khushboo| Company 1,920 N.A. 0.50
Vasude' Secretan

The particulars of the employees as required uRdér 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial PersbriRules, 2014 are not applicable
to the Company as none of the employees of the @oynwas in receipt of remuneration
as prescribed under the said Rules.
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40.

41.

42.

Changes in Share Capital:

A) Buy Back of Securities
The Company has not bought back any of its seesiahuring the year.

B) Sweat Equity
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity SHareg) the year.

C) Bonus Shares
No Bonus Shares were issued during the year.

D) Employees Stock Option Plan
The Company has not provided any stock option glaimg the year.

Directors Responsibility Statement:

According to the provisions of section 134(3)(c) tok Companies Act, 2013, the
directors confirm that:

a) in the preparation of annual accounts for the fom@nyear ended 31March,
2024, the applicable accounting standards read iedhirements set out under
Schedule 11l to Act, have been followed and thesereo material departures from
the same;

b) the accounting policies as selected are consigtapfllied and made judgements
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent msmase to ensure true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company asi&tdarch, 2024 and of the loss
of the Company for the year ended on that date;

C) adequate accounting records are maintained in @acoe with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Compamy for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) financial statements have been drawn up on a gangern basis
e) the Directors have laid down internal financial tofs to be followed by the

Company and that such internal financial controésaalequate and are operating
effectively; and

f) the Directors have devised proper systems to enesamepliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that suchesys are adequate and operating
effectively.

Cyber security governance:

Cyber security governance includes a board memberseeing the cybersecurity
strategy and the executive management team, a@awaribr managing cybersecurity.
The Senior Management track all the recent hapgsnilated to cyber security risks on
ongoing and periodical basis and solves the relases.
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Bhawani Singh Shekhawat Aniruddh Parashar
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Place: Bhayander Director Director

Dated: 9" July, 2024
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Practicing Company Secretary

MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FE.Y. 2023-24
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

M/s. DJS Stock and Shares Limited,
Shop No. 2, First Floor, Building No,
45-47, Pavalam Street, Big Bazzar,
Coimbatore-641001

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to good corporate practices by M/s. DJS Stock and Shares Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and return is filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion,
the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31t March, 2024 has complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board- processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers; minutes” books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 according to the provisions of:

i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

if) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

iv) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of

India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act'):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

c¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 - (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based
Employee Benefits) Regulations 2014 - (Not applicable to the company during the Audit Period);

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 -
(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 ; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 - (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

@ +91 8087022615 csabhilashachaudhary@gmail.com 0 B-614, Crystal Plaza, Opp. Infinity Mall,
+91 8319353813 rocservicesmumbai@gmail.com New Link Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai-
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Practicing Company Secretary

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy back of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not applicable
to the Company during the Audit Period);

v) Having regards to the compliance system prevailing in the Company, information representation
provided by management and on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance
thereof on test-check basis.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i) Secretarial Standards with respect to Meeting of Board of Director(S5-1), General Meeting (SS-2) and
Dividend (SS-3) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India related to Board meetings,
General Meeting and Dividend;;

if) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. Except the following Observations:

i) During the year under review Company Status on BSE Portal is SDD Non-Compliant Details of Compliance
Officer & Suspended due to Penal reasons, suspended due to non- payment of ALF dues.

ii) There is a delay in filing of form DIR-12 for appointment of Company Secretary during the year.

Management informed that, company always filing all forms on time as per past records, however at the time of filing Dir-
12 for appointment of CS they faced technical for which, company has raised ticket with MCA for resolution and after
resolution the form was filed by the company.

I further report that:

I) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes made in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

II) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board and Committee Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, whereas in some cases Board meetings
called on shorter notice for which the company has complied the requirements of shorter notice meetings,
and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

III) Decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the management and recorded in minutes, were taken
unanimously.

IV) There are adequate systems and processes in the Company, commensurate with the size and operations of
the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that:

During the year under review, the no events or actions had a major bearing on its affairs in pursuance of
the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. having a major bearing on the
Company’s affairs.

@ +91 8087022615 csabhilashachaudhary@gmail.com 0 B-614, Crystal Plaza, Opp. Infinity Mall,
+91 8319353813 rocservicesmumbai@gmail.com New Link Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai-
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We further report that:

During the audit period, there were no instances of:
(i) Public/Rights/Preferential issue of Shares/debentures/ sweat equity.
(i) Redemption/buy-back of securities.

(iii) Foreign technical collaborations.

For Abhilasha Chaudhary & Associates
Practicing Company Secretary

Sd/-

Abhilasha Chaudhary, Proprietor
ACS No. 62496, CP No.: 23604
UDIN - A062496F000723662

Date: 11/07/2024

Note:

¢ This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “ANNEXURE A” and
forms an integral part if this report.

@ +91 8087022615 @ csabhilashachaudhary@gmail.com 0 B-614, Crystal Plaza, Opp. Infinity Mall,
+91 8319353813 rocservicesmumbai@gmail.com New Link Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai-
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Annexure to the Secretarial Audit Report F.Y. 2023-24

To,
The Members,
M/s. DJS Stock and Shares Limited,
Shop No. 2, First Floor, Building No,
45-47, Pavalam Street, Big Bazzar,
Coimbatore-641001
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Management’s Responsibility

1) It is the Responsibility of Management of the Company to maintain Secretarial records, device proper
systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and regulations and to ensure
that the systems are adequate and operate effectively.

Auditor’s Responsibility

2) I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on the test
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. I believe that the processes and
practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3) Thave not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the
Company.

4) Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about compliance of laws, rules
and regulations and happenings of events etc.

5) The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on
test basis.

Disclaimer
6) The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Abhilasha Chaudhary & Associates
Practicing Company Secretary

Sd/-

Abhilasha Chaudhary, Proprietor
ACS No. 62496, CP No.: 23604
UDIN - A062496F000723662

Date: 11/07/2024

@ +91 8087022615 csabhilashachaudhary@gmail.com 0 B-614, Crystal Plaza, Opp. Infinity Mall,
+91 8319353813 rocservicesmumbai@gmail.com New Link Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai-
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

Corporate Governance and ethics are two intercklatecepts that play a crucial role in
shaping the behavior and decision-making proceasin organizations. The relationship
between corporate governance and the importanathafs is fundamental to maintaining
transparency, accountability, and sustainable lessipractices.

Ethics is closely linked to transparency and actahility, two pillars of good corporate
governance. An ethically governed organization igrenlikely to provide accurate and
transparent information to stakeholders. In acamdavith the provisions of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulati@®15 and amendments thereto, (the
‘SEBI Listing Regulations’), given below are thergorate governance policies and practices
of DJS Stock and Shares Limited (the ‘Company’,SDJor the financial year 2023-24.

This report outlines compliance with requiremeritthe Companies Act, 2013, as amended
(the ‘Act’) and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disslure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended as applicable to the Company. As will ba,sthe Company’s corporate governance
practices and disclosures are well beyond complyiitp the statutory and regulatory
requirements stipulated in the applicable laws.

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Effective corporate governance practices constgtrng foundation on which successful
commercial enterprises are built to last. DJS Stk Shares Limited (DJS) philosophy
on corporate governance oversees business ststagikensures fiscal accountability,
ethical corporate behaviour and fairness to allp@ate Governance essentially involves
balancing the interests of various stakeholdershef Company such as shareholders,
management, customers, government, regulators amunanity. It entails managing
business with accountability and with responsipitidwards the shareholders in making
accurate, adequate and timely disclosures of retemBormation. It includes the processes
through which the organisation’s objectives areaset pursued in the context of the social,
regulatory and market environment.

We, at DJS believes that efficient, transparent iamgeccable Corporate Governance is
vital for stability, profitability and achieving éhdesired growth for any organisation. The
importance of such Corporate Governance has nothefuintensified, owing to ever-
growing competition in business in almost all eqoi® sectors, both national and
international level. Therefore, the Companies &2€&13 (hereinafter referred to as “the
Act”) and Securities and Exchange Board of Indiestfhg Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter refeas “the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015”) have innovate means to make Corporate Gavemin India optimally progressive
and beneficial to all the stakeholders.

The Company’s philosophy is aimed at conductinginass ethically based on the
following principles: -
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1. Compliance with the relevant provisions of laws andformitywith accepted practices
of Corporate Governance, Secretarial Standardsiged\bythe Institute of Company
Secretaries of India in true spirit;

Integrity in financial reporting and timelinessda$closures;

Transparency in the functioning and practices eBbard;

Balance between economic and social goals;

Equitable treatment and rights of shareholders;

Maintenance of ethical culture within and outside drganization and

Maintaining independence of auditors.

No ok w

The Company seeks to protect the shareholderstsrigy providing timely and sufficient
information to the shareholders, allowing effectpaaticipation in key corporate decisions
and by providing an adequate mechanism to addnhesisgrievances, if any. This ensures
equitable treatment of all shareholders. We ensumely and accurate disclosure on
significant matters including financial performanavnership and governance of the
Company. We implement the prescribed accountingdstals in letterand spirit while
preparing the financial statements, taking intcoaot the interest of all the stakeholders and
the annual audit conducted by an independent aatifigd auditor. Investor updates are
uploaded on the Company’s website www.djsstocks.@md intimated to the Stock
Exchanges for the benefit of its stakeholders.

Our Board periodically reviews the corporate’steigges, annual budget and sets implements
and monitors corporate objectives. It effectivelyomtors the Company’s governance
practices andensures transparent Board procdasgiser, it appoints and compensates the
key executives, monitors their performance, aridegtito maintain the overall integrity of the
accounting andfinancial reporting systems.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
() Composition and Category of Directors as on 31March 2024.
In compliance with the provisions of the SEBI LigtiRegulations, the Company has

an optimum combination of executive and non—exgeudirectors. The following is
the composition of Board of Directors of DJS Stackl Shares Limited.

Name Designation Category
Mr. Harish Sitaram Sharma Ma_maglng Professional - executive
Directol
Mr. Aniruddh Parash Directol Professiona- executive
Mr. Manoj Kumar Mort Directol Professiona- nor-executivt
Mrs. Neha Kailash Bhage Directol Independen- nor-executiv
Mr. Vikash Jindal Directol Independen- nor-executiv

(i) Meetings and Attendance of Directors during the fimncial year 2023-24.

During the financial year 2023-24, Board of Dirgstmet 5 (five) times. Meetings
were held on 12-04-2023, 26-05-2023, 12-08-20231 D023 and on 05-02-2024.
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Attendance of Directors in meetings held duringfthancial year 2023-24:

Name of Directors No. of Board Attendance at Last
Meeting attended AGM (15-09-2023)
Mr. Harish Sitaram Sharr 5 Yes
Mr. Aniruddh Parash 5 Yes
Mr. Manoj Kumar Mort 5 Yes
Ms. Neha Kailash Bhage 5 Yes
Mr. Vikash Jinda 5 Yes
(i) Directorships and Committees position held in otherCompanies as on 31
March 2024
Name of the Director No. of No. of committee | Directorship in other
outside positions# listed entities
Director As As Name and Category
ship held | Chairman | Member
Mr. Harish Sitaram Nil None 1 None
Sharmi
Mr. Aniruddh Parash Nil None None None
Mr. Manoj Kumar More 5 3 2 Ken Financial
Services Limited -
Directol
Mr. Vikash Jinde Nil 2 1 None
Ms. Neha Kailash 2 None 6 1. Ken Financial
Bhageria Services Limited
2. Nexus Surgical and
Medicare Limite

#0nly three Committees viz. Audit Committee, Stakdbrs Relationship Committee and
Nomination and Remuneration committee are consitdere

(iv) Disclosure of relationships between Director interse:

Table given below shows the relationship betweertinectors:

Name of the Directors Category Relationship between
Directors Inter-se
Mr. Harish Sitaram Sharr Professionaexecutive None
Mr. Aniruddh Parash Professionaexecutive None
Mr. Manoj Kumar Mor: Professionanor-executivt None
Ms. Neha Kailash Bhage | Independennor-executivt None
Mr. Vikash Jinde Independennor-executivt None

(v) Shareholding of Non- Executive Directors in the Cormany:

The Shareholding of Non-executive Directors inGmenpany as on 3*March, 2024:
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Name of Directors Category No. of Shares held
Mr. Manoj Kumar Mort Professionanor-executivt Nil
Ms. Neha Kailash Bhage | Independennor-executiv Nil
Mr. Vikash Jinda Independennor-executivt Nil

(vi) Independent Directors:

All the Independent Directors have confirmed thHayt meet the ‘independence’
criteria as provided under Regulation 16 of the BEBPDR) Regulations, 2015 read
with Section 149(6) of the Act. Also, in terms otgrilation 25(8) of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, they have confirmed ttety are not aware of any
circumstance or situation, which exists or maydsesonably anticipated, that could
impair or impact their ability to discharge theutes with an objective independent
judgement and without any external influence.

In the opinion of the Board, all the Independentebiors fulfill the criteria relating
to their independence as specified in the SEBI (RpRegulations, 2015 and the
Act, and are independent of the management.

In compliance with Regulation 25(7) of the SEBIgfimg Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company hssuatured programme for
orientation and training of Directors at the tinfaleeir joining so as to enable them
to understand the nature of the industry in whiodh €Company operates, business
model of the Company and roles, rights and respditigs of independent directors.

The Company also seeks to update the Directors conéinuing basis on any
significant changes so as to place them in a posit take well informed and timely
decisions. The details of the Policy for the faarization programmes for the
Independent Directors are hosted on the websitth@fCompany which can be
accessed at www.djsstocks.com.

The number of companies in which each Independémicr holds office as an
Independent Director is within the limit prescribagider Regulation 17A and 25 of
the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

(vii) Separate Meeting of Independent Directors:

During the financial year 2023-24, a separate mgetdf Independent Directors of the
Company was held on 08-11-2023.

(viii) Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors:

Pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 and Reguldfigh0) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations ands@osure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors of themPany has evaluated the
performances of each Independent Director. TheUuawian framework for assessing
the performance of Independent Directors compa$dise following key areas:
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a) Attendance of Board and Committee Meetings;

b) Chairmanship of the Board and Committees;

c) Contribution and deployment of knowledge and experait the Board and
Committee meetings;

d) Independence of behavior and judgement;

e) Quality and value of contribution to Board deliteras;

f)  Strategic perspectives or inputs regarding futuosvth of the Company and its
performances;

g) Providing perspectives and feedback going beyofatrmation provided by the
management.

(ix) Skills, Expertise and Competencies of the Board:

The Company’s Board is structured with a thoughtfuhbination of various skills,
competences and experience which brings in diyersiBoard perspectives.

As stipulated under schedule V to the SEBI ListifiRegulations, core
skills/expertise/competencies as required in thteod of the business and sector for
it to function effectively and those actually aahle with the Board have been
identified by the Board of Directors.

The core skills / expertise / competencies tified by the Board are as follows:

a) Legal, Finance and Accountancy;

b) IT business operations;

¢) Human resource and stakeholder engagement
d) Risk Management & Leadership;

e) Board service & governance.

The current Directors possess the above-menticsiaéli sets and guide the
management in the effective functioning of the @any.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE:
() Terms of Reference

The Audit Committee has been mandated with thegevhreference as specified in
Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations amisclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015 & enumerated in Section 177@fdbmpanies Act, 2013 and covers
all the aspects stipulated by the SEBI Guidelines.

(i) Composition of the Committee:

The Audit Committee is comprised of two Independgah-Executive Directors and
one Professional Non- Executive Director. During financial year ended $March,
2024, four Audit Committee Meetings were held or0862023, 12-08-2023, 08-11-
2023 and 05-02-2024.
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The composition of Audit Committee and attendarfaeagch Director at their meetings
are as follows:

Name Designation Category No. of
meetings
attended

Mr. Vikas Jinde Chairmai | Independen- nor-executivt 4
Ms. Neha Kailash Bhage Membe Independen- nor-executivt 4
Mr. Manoj Kumar Mor: Membe Professioni - nor-executivt 4

(i) Invitee: (being entitled to attend as per relevamvisions of applicable laws/rules
and/or as and when felt necessary)
(@) The Statutory Auditors viz. M/s Satya Prakash Nat&n Co., Chartered
Accountants.

(iv) An Audit Committee meeting was held onf™@ay, 2023 where the Annual Financial
Statements for the year ended3darch, 2023 were reviewed and examined by the
members of the Audit Committee before recommendiveg same to the Board of
Directors for their perusal and adoption.

The Audit Committee reviewed the Quarterly / Haléarly Unaudited Financial
Results on the following dates before recommenttiegsame to the Board.

. . : Date of Approval by Audit
Financial Reporting Committee
Quarter/Year ended ' March, 20:3 26" May, 20:3
Quarter ended & June, 203 12" August, 203
Quarter/Half Year ended ™ September. 2(3 8" November, 203
Quarter ended S'December, 2(3 5 February, 204

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178tled Companies Act, 2013 and
requirements of Regulation 19 of the Securities Brdhange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulafi@®15, the Company has proper
constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Comeeithnd terms of reference before the
Committee are as under:

() Terms of Reference

(a) The Committee shall formulate the criteria for det@ing qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of a Director and revema to the Board a policy,
relating to remuneration of the Directors, Key Mge@al Personnel and other
employees.

(b) The Committee shall identify persons who are qigalito become directors and
who may be appointed in senior management in aaoccelwith the criteria laid,
recommend to the Board their appointment and reinauwd shall carry out
evaluation of every Director’s performance.
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(i) Remuneration Policy:

The Company’s remuneration policy aims taaatt and retain talent and is in
accordance with the industries practices. The poénosures equity, fairness and
consistency in rewarding the employees on the léigisrformance against earmarked
objectives. The components of the total remunematiary for different employee

grades and are governed by industry patterns, fopagibns and experience of the
employee, responsibilities handled by him.

This policy, inter alia, provides: -

(a) The criteria for determining qualifications, poséiattributes and independence of
directors; and

(b) Policy on remuneration of directors, key managema&rsonnel and other
employees.

The policy is directed towards a compensation gty and structure that will
reward and retain talent; and provides for a baaretween fixed and incentive
pay reflecting short and long-term performance cbjes appropriate to the
working of the Company and its goals.

(i) Composition of the Committee:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is coseplrdf one Professional Non-
Executive and two Independent Non-Executive DinectBuring the financial year
ended 3% March, 2024, two Nomination and Remuneration Cotte®i meetings

were held on 12-04-2023 and 26-05-2023.

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneraiommittee and the attendance
of each Director at their meetings are as follows:

Name Designation Category No. of
meetings
attended

Mr. Manoj Kumar Mor Chairmar | Professiona- nor-executiv 2
Ms. Neha Kailash Bhage Membe Independenr- nor-executivi 2
Mr. Vikash Jinda Member | Independen- nor-executivt 2

5. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

Non-executive directors of the Company play a @ludile in the independent functioning
of the Board. They bring in an external perspectivedecision-making and provide
leadership and strategic guidance while maintaininjgctive judgment. They also oversee
the corporate governance framework of the Compahg.criteria of making payments to
non—executive directors are placed on the Compamgtssite www.djsstocks.com.
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Details of remuneration/sitting fees paid to Dicestduring the financial year ended31
March, 2024 and shares held by them on that datasafollows:

Name Remuneration Share held
Mr. Harish Sitaram Sharr 1,000 hundreds Nil
Mr. Anirudh Parashi 1,00C hundred Nil
Mrs. Khushboo Vasud: 1,920 hundred Nil

. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178{bfhe Companies Act, 2013 and
requirements of Regulation 20 of the Securities Brdhange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatigf15, the terms of reference before
the Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the @aae as under:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

The Company has a ‘Stakeholders Relationship Coteehito approve transfer and
transmission of securities, issue of duplicate iftemtes, review of share

dematerialization, monitoring the performance ahpany’s Registrar and Transfer
Agent and deals with other shareholder relatecessu

The Committee shall consider and resolve the gniess of the shareholders of the
company including complaints related to transfeisbéres, non-receipt of annual
report and non- receipt of declared dividends, etc.

During the financial year ended ®8March, 2024, one Stakeholders Relationship
Committee meeting was held on 08-11-2023. The caitipn of the Stakeholders
Relationship Committee and the attendance of eatior at their meetings are as
follows:

Name Designation Category No. of
meetings
attended

Mr. Vikash Jinde Chairmai | Independen- nor-executivt 1

Ms. Neha Kailash Bhage Membe Independet - nor-executivt 1

Mr. Harish Sitaram Sharr Member Profession: - executive 1

(iv)

Mrs. Khushboo Vasudev has been designated as thmpltance Officer’ of the
Company for complying with the requirements uritier SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 8tititk Exchange, Mumbai.
Number of Shareholders’ complaints received dutiregyear : Nil

Number not solved to the satisfaction of the Shaldehs :Nil

Number of pending share Transfers : Nil

Page 44 of 90




DJS Stock and Shares Limited - Annual Report 2023-24

7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

(i) Detalls of the last three Annual General Meetings:

AGM | Date of the
No. meeting

Location Time

27" | 30-09-2021

Through Video Conferencing (“VC”) or 04:30 p.m.
Other Audic-Visual Means (“OAVM”

2gh 29-09-2022

Through Video Conferencing (“VC”) or 05:00 p.m.
OtherAudio-Visual Means (“OAVM™

29" | 15-09-2023

Through Video Conferencing (“VC”) or 05:30 p.m.
OtherAudio-Visual Means (“OAVM”)

(i) Special Resolution passed in previous three AGMs:

AGM Date Special Resolutions passed
30-09-2021 No Special Resolution was pas
29-09-2022 Appointment of Mr. Harish Sitaram Sharma (holdingND
07332874) as a Managing Director of the Com;
15-09-202¢ No Special Resolution was pas
(i) Postal Ballot:

During the financial year 2023-24, there was nacipaesolution passed through
postal ballot process. None of the business wagosex to be transacted through

Postal Ballot.

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION :

Quarterly Results

The quarterly results as approxed taken or
record by the Board of Directors of the Compa
generally within one and half month of the close
the relevant quarters and are sent forthwith to
Stock Exchange, Mumbai and published in
proforma as prescribed in the Regulation 33 of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (List

Obligations and Disclosure
Regulations, 201

Requiremen

I
any
> of
the
the
the
ng
ts)

Which newspaper
published il

normall

Makkal Kural (Regional newspap

yThe Free Press Journal (English Newspaper)

Any website where display

www.djsstocks.col

news releas

Whether it also displays officialNo

Whether presentations made |tNo request as such was received
institutional investors or to anal'
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9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

(i)

Financial Yes 15! April to 31%' Marck

(ii)

Dividend Payment Da | Not Applicable

(i)

Listing on Stock
Exchange

The Shares of the Company are listed at Bon
Stock Exchange Limited, Mumk-400 00:

bay

(iv)

Listing Fees The Company has paid the Listiegs to BSE

Limited for the financial year 2(3-24

v)

Stock Code
BSE
ISIN

511636
INE234E0102

(vi)

Depository Connectivity National Securities fisitory Ltd (NSDL) and

Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CD.

(vii)

Stock Market Data: No Data is available simzetrade has taken place during
the financial year 2(3-24

)

(viii)

Performance of the share price of thEhe trading in the shares of t
Company in comparison to the B$Eompany on BSE is suspended w.
Sense» 21-12-2015

he
o f,

(ix)

Registrar & Transfer Agents:

The Company has appointed M/s. Purva Sharegistdyg) Private Limited as
common agency for share registry work (both physgcaelectronic) for all
matters connected with transfers and transmissibnstmres and als
dematerialization of shares and other related fanst

M/s. Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited

Unit no. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, Groundd¥, J. R. Boricha Marg,
Lower Parel, Mumbe- 400 011

)

Share Transfer System:

With a view to expedite the process of share terssBoard of Directors hg
delegated the power of share transfer to Staket®Rlelationship Committee ¢
the Board. The shares for transfer received in iphysnode by the Compan
are transferred expeditiously and thereafter, optletter is sent to th
transferee(s) for dematerialization, Confirmationréspect of the request f
dematerialization of shares is sent to the respeaepositories, i.e. Nation
Security Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Dsjtory Services (Indial

1S
of
Y,
e
or
al

Limited (CDSL) within 7 day:

(xi) DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31 ST MARCH, 2024:

(a) According to Category holdings:

Category No. of % of No. of % of
Shareholders | Shareholders| Shares | shares
Promoters
Bodies Corpora 3 0.1z 42130501 | 55.8:
Public
Individual 2371 9580 2274273 | 30.14
Corporate Bodie 31 1.2 953379: 12.6¢
NRI 7 0.2¢ 6408: 0.C9
HUF 56 2.26 88889( 1.1¢
Clearing Membe 7 0.2¢ 9600( 0.1z
Total 2475 100.00 75456000 100.00
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(b) According to Number of Equity Shares:

No. of Equity No. of % of No. of % of
Shares held | Shareholders| shareholders shares shares
Upto 500( 18€6 7539 344477 4.57
5001-1000( 22¢ 9.21 16€9462 2.21
10002-2000(¢ 151 6.10 214033t 2.84
20001-3000(¢ 64 2.59 154832: 2.0t
30007-4000(¢ 48 1.94 173422: 2.30
40007-5000( 29 117 130512¢ 1.73
50002-10000( 43 1.74 307636! 4.0¢
Above 100000 46 1.86 6053739: 80.23
Total 2475 100.00 7545000 100.00
(xi) | Dematerialization of Shares| 94.41% of the Company’s Equity shares are
and liquidity Dematerialized as on ' March,20:4
(xii) | Outstanding GDRs/ ADRSs/Not applicable
Warrants or any Convertible
Instruments, conversion date
and likely impact on equi
(xiii) | Plant Locations The Company is not engaged | i
manufacturing activities hence do not have
any plant
(xiv) | Address for Correspondencé The shareholdersay maddress their
communications/suggestions/grievances/
gueries to our share transfer agent:
Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited
Unit No. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate,
Ground Floor, J. R. Boricha Marg,
Lower Parel, Mumbe- 400 011
(xv) | Credit Ratiny Nil
(xvi) | Shareholders’ and Investors' The Board have constituted a Stakeholders
Grievances Relationship Committee to specifically look
into and resolve grievances of security-
holders, viz., shareholders and deposit
holders. The Composition of the Committee
and details on investor complaints received
during the year are given under the head
Stakeholders Relationship Commi

10.DISCLOSURES:

Disclosure on materially significant relatedhere are no materially significant related

party transactions i.e. transactions of
Company of Material nature, with i
Promoters, the Directors or i
Management, their subsidiaries or relati
etc. that may have potential conflict with t

tharty transactions i.e. transactions of the
[ICompany of material nature, with its
n@romoters, directors or the management or
@slatives etc. during the year, that may have
hpotential conflict with the interests of the

interest of the Company at la

Company at larg
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Details of Non-compliance by th
Company, penalties, and strictures impo
on the Company by Stock Exchange
SEBI or any Statutory Authority or an
matter related to Capital Market during I
three years.

eéDue to non-compliance regarding filin
segports, the trading in the shares of

@ompany on BSE is suspended w.e.f.

y12-2015. BSE Limited vide by their lett
astated June 28, 2024 has given In-Princ
Approval for revocation of suspension
trading of equity shares of the compa

g
the

21-
er
ple
in

Mandatory requirements

The Company has compliet waiit the
mandatory requirements of Regulation
to 27 of the Securities and Exchange Bo
of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosu
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. T
details of these compliances along with
non-mandatory requirements adopted
the Company have been given in
relevant section of this repc

17
ard
e

he
the

he

Material Subsidiar

The Company has no material Subsic

Web link for policy on dealing with relate
party transactior

dwvww.djsstocks.com

Commodity Price risk or foreign exchan
risk and hedging activities

g€he Company did not engage
Commodity & hedging activities durin
the yeal

in
g

Utilization of funds raised throug
preferential  allotment or  qualifie
institutions placement as specified un

Regulation 32 (74

hThe Company has not raised funds thro
dpreferential  allotment or qualifie
gerstitutions placement as specified un
Regulation 32 (7A

ugh
d
der

Certificate regarding no-disqualification
Directors

oA certificate from M/s. Abhilash
Chaudhary & Associates, Practici
Company Secretary, has been obtai
stating that none of the directors on Bo
of the Company have been debarred
disqualified from being appointed
continuing as directors of companies by
Securities and Exchange Board of Ind
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any sug
statutory authority. The Certificate
annexed to this Report on Corpor
Governanc

;1
ng
ned
ard
or
Dr
the
ia/
h
is
ate

Fees paid to Statutory Auditors

Total fees of R0@0/- (Rupees Fort]
Thousand only) for the financial ye
2023-24, for all services was paid by f{
Company to the statutory auditor and
entities in the network firm/ network enti
of which the statutory auditor is a p

<

ar
he
all

Ly

Criteria for making payments to No
Executive Directors

nThe Independent Directors are not paid
remuneration other than the sitting fee
attending meetings of the Board and
Committees thereof as approved by

any
for

the
the

Board.
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In addition to the above, there was |no
pecuniary relationship or transactipn
between the Non-executive Directors and
the Company during the ye
Compliance with the Code of Conduct In complianc&éhwthe provisions o
Regulation 17(5) of the SEBI Listing
Regulations, the Company has adopted
“Code of Conduct for Board of Directors
and Senior Management” (Code). The
Code is available on Company’s webs
Prohibition of Insider Trading In compliance witthe provisions of
Regulation 9 of the Securities anpd
Exchange Board of India (Prohibition pf
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the
Company had adopted a Code of Conduct
for Prohibition of Insider Trading and the
same is available on Company’s web
Information on Deviation from AccountingNo deviations from Indian Accounting

Standards, if any Standards (Ind AS) in preparation |of
annual accounts for the Financial Year
202%-24

Policy for Determination of Materialln terms of the provisions of the SEBI
Subsidiary and Governance of Subsidiarjddgsting Regulations, your Company has a
Policy for Determination of Material
Subsidiary and Governance of Subsidiaries
and the same is available on Company’s
website

11.DISCLOSURES IN RELATION TO THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN
AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL ) ACT,
2013:

The disclosure as required under the Sexual Hasrgsmf Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2&Lgiven below:

(a).number of complaints filed during the financial y&®23-24 - Nil
(b).number of complaints disposed of during the finahgear 2023-24 - Nil
(c).number of complaints pending as on end of the firdiyear 2023-24 . Nil

12.DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN PART E OF
SCHEDULE II OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS & DISC LOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015:

The Company has adopted following non-mandatogquirements of Regulation 27 and
Part E of Schedule Il of SEBI (Listing Obligatior& Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015:

Page 49 of 90




DJS Stock and Shares Limited - Annual Report 2023-24

a) Reporting of Internal Auditor — The Internal Auditdirectly reports to the Audit
Committee.

13.DISCLOSURE OF COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company has complied with the Regulations 127aand Clauses (b) to (i) sub-
regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of Securities anxcliange Board of India (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulati@ts,5 during the financial year 2023-
24, wherever applicable.

14.DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/
UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT:

The Company does not have any of its securitiesglyn demat/unclaimed suspense
account arising out of public/ bonus/ right iss@ssat 3% March, 2024. Hence, the
particulars relating to aggregate number of shddehns and the outstanding securities in
suspense account and other related matters doesismt

DECLARATION — CODE OF CONDUCT

I, Aniruddh Parashar, Director of the Company, deeby declare that all the Board members
and Senior management personnel of the Company &ffiveed their compliance on an
annual basis with the Code of Conduct as laid dbywithe Company pursuant to Regulation
34(3) read with Schedule V (Part D) of the Secesitand Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulati@s5.

Sd/-
Aniruddh Parasiha
Place: Bhayander DIN: 02576496
Dated: 9" July, 2024 Director
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CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION:

[Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

I, Aniruddh Parashar, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, to thesbeof my
knowledge and belief, certify that:

(@) I have reviewed financial statements and the clast $tatement for the year ended31
March, 2024 and that to the best of my knowledgelzaiief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materiallyuardtatement or omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be mislegding

(i) these statements together present a true andidéairof the Company’s affairs and

are in compliance with existing accounting standardpplicable laws and
regulations.

(b) There are, to the best of my knowledge and betieftfransactions entered into by the

Company during the year which are fraudulent, dlegr violative of the Company’s
Code of Conduct.

(c) | have reviewed the internal controls and procesiuaad to the best of my knowledge
and information, | affirm that the Company has ageq internal controls and procedures.

(d) Based on my knowledge and information:

(i) There have not been any significant changes inrnatecontrol over financial
reporting during the financial year ended'34arch, 2024;

(i) There have not been significant changes in the umtow policies during the
financial year ended $March, 2024;

(i) I have not become aware of any significant frauéhwolvement therein, if any, of
the management or any employee having a significalet in the Company’s
internal control system over financial reporting.

Sd/-
Place: Bhayander Aniruddh Parashar
Dated: 9™ July, 2024 Chief Financial Officer
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l} s ABHILASHA CHAUDHARY & ASSOCIATES

Practicing Company Secretary

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

The Members,

M/s DJS STOCK AND SHARES LIMITED,

Shop No. 2, First Floor, Building No. 45-47, Pavalam Street,
Big Bazzar, Coimbatore-641001

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
M/s DJS Stock and Shares Limited, having (CIN- L67120TZ1994PLC005030) and having registered office at
Shop No. 2, First Floor, Building No. 45-47, Pavalam Street, Big Bazzar, Coimbatore TN 641001 (hereinafter
referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate,
in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10 (i) of the Securities Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in), BSE as considered necessary and
explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on the
Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 315t March, 2024 have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority.

Sr. | Name of directors DIN Date Of Status of the
No. Appointment Directors

1 | Harish Sitaram Sharma 07332874 14/03/2016 Active

2 | Neha Kailash Bhageria 09217784 30/06/2021 Active

3 | Manoj Kumar More 00040190 15/05/2011 Active

4 | Aniruddh Parashar 02576496 13/08/2022 Active

5 | Vikash Jindal 06485239 17/03/2023 Active

I further hereby inform that, ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of Director on the Board is
the responsibility of the Company. Our responsibility is to issue this certificate based on verification of
documents and information available in the public domain. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Abhilasha Chaudhary & Associates
Practicing Company Secretary

Sd/-

Abhilasha Chaudhary, Proprietor
ACS No. 62496, CP No.: 23604
UDIN - A062496F000724278

Date: 11/07/2024

@ +91 8087022615 csabhilashachaudhary@gmail.com 0 B-614, Crystal Plaza, Opp. Infinity Mall,
+91 8319353813 rocservicesmumbai@gmail.com New Link Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai-
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Overall Outlook

India’s broking industry has experienced massiveviin ever since the years of the pandemic.
According to reports from January 2024, 4.9 millsemat accounts were opened in December
of 2023 itself, with the year ending at a totalytalf 139 million. This boom can be attributed
to many aspects, such as an increase in overalne@nd a greater interest in the stock market.
However, this influx of investors requires brok&wskeep one very important factor in mind
i.e transparency.

The evolving financial landscape demands that wdrakers ensure the well-being and
interests of our clients. People and outlets hineady labelled the money we handle for our
clients as “A cheap and easy source of fundingemtiment that may seem harmless but can
impact client trust. Transparency is the cornesmstmiiany financial transaction.

Hidden charges and complex fee breakdowns can aingtantly turn away a potential client

and erode existing investor confidence. SEBI hasipusly instructed all brokers to disclose
the most important terms to investors, as a mgjoviduld not be aware of the various fees
associated with the broking service.

Industry Structure and Development

Despite global challenges, the Indian stock maiket023 exhibited resilience and growth,
underpinned by strong domestic fundamentals anelgorinvestor confidence. The upward
trend, driven by sectors like banking, auto, aral estate, along with proactive measures by
the RBI and the government, indicates a positivioold for the Indian market.

Looking ahead to 2024, these factors, combined thighanticipated socio-political stability

and continued growth in corporate earnings, am\liko sustain the momentum in the Indian
stock market. Investors, both domestic and foreigay find ample opportunities in this

landscape, highlighted by India’s growing econostiength and market potential

Growth Sectors: In 2023, technology, communicasernvices, and consumer discretionary
sectors experienced considerable growth, buoyethysstor optimism about possible rate
reductions in early 2024.

Sector Performance: The high-growth areas like rieldgy, telecom, and consumer
discretionary have been at the forefront of the &%R's performance in 2023. In contrast,
sectors traditionally seen as defensive, suchilitiest healthcare, and consumer staples, have
not kept pace.

In response to global trends, the RBI in India atssed the repo rate by a total of 250 basis
points since May 2022 to curb inflation. Howeveitess have been maintained steadily since
July 2023. The RBI forecasts consumer inflatiofbéoaround 5.4% for the fiscal year 2023-
24, aligning with earlier estimates. RBI Governdratikanta Das has clarified that policy
relaxation is not currently under consideratiorseatsng that managing inflation demands
active intervention and cannot be automated coetiraupply-side measures to control food
inflation are expected.
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Looking ahead to 2024, these factors, combined thighanticipated socio-political stability

and continued growth in corporate earnings, aeliko sustain the momentum in the Indian
stock market. Investors, both domestic and foremgay find ample opportunities in this

landscape, highlighted by India’s growing econostiength and market potential.

Segment-wise/Product-wise Per formance

The Company is engaged mainly in the financial iseesrand as such there are no other
reportable segment as defined by Indian Accounitemdard 108 on "Operating Segments”
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountantaoia.

Outlook and Indian Economic Review

‘Indian Economy — Review’, This is not the Econon8arvey of India prepared by the
Department of Economic Affairs. That will come befahe full budget after the general
elections. This review takes stock of the statidefindian economy and its journey and offers
a brief sketch of the outlook for the economy.rtiypdes an overview of the past, present and
future of the Indian economy and takes a more ldetéok at the government’s policies and
progress on various parameters in different sectionew appears very likely that the Indian
economy will achieve a growth rate at or above @%4Y24, and some predict it will achieve
another year of 7% real growth in FY25 as welthd prognosis for FY25 turns out to be right,
that will mark the fourth-year post-pandemic tha tndian economy will have grown at or
over 7 per cent. That would be an impressive aemm®nt, testifying to the resilience and
potential of the Indian economy. It augurs well loe future.

The global economy is struggling to maintain itsoneery post-Covid because successive
shocks have buffeted it. Some of them, such adgeppin disruptions, have returned in 2024.
If they persist, they will impact trade flows, tegortation costs, economic output and inflation
worldwide. India will not be exempt from it, but\hag faced and seen off COVID and the
energy and commodity price shocks of 2022, Indigugetly confident of weathering the
emerging disturbances.

The Indian economy is expected to grow in the exade and it is considered the best time
to invest in India. When it comes to picking stotisnvest in, the first thing most investors
think of is stocks that are trending which will githem multifold returns. However, picking
trending stocks will not give benefits in the lonm. So, investors need to change their game
of investing by investing in the best sector statlat are likely to grow in the near future.

Option for picking stocks for growing sectors toke@ood profits in the long run. Few sectors
such as FMCG, mining, and health care sectorsarermoing out of demand.

- Investors should invest in the best sector to inWeg024 to earn maximum benefits
from the stock market.

- Opt for picking sector-specific stocks that havedjéundamentals.

- The Indian economy is likely to grow in the nextdée. So, it is a good time to invest
in the best sector.
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In 2023-24, as per current estimates, it is esth&d have grown 7.3 per cent on top of the 9.1
per cent (FY22) and 7.2 per cent (FY23) in the jmewv two years, and the economy is
generating jobs. This impressive post- pandemiowexy has seen the urban unemployment
rate decline to 6.6 per cent.

Internal Control System

We have an adequate system of internal contrgidaice. We have documented policies and
procedures covering all financial and operatingcfioms. These controls have been designed
to provide a reasonable assurance regarding maimgaof proper accounting controls for
ensuring reliability of financial reporting, monitog of operations, and protecting assets from
unauthorized use or losses, compliances with régna We have continued our efforts to
align all our processes and controls with globat Ipeactices. Some significant features of the
internal control of systems are: The Audit Comneittef the Board of Directors, regularly
reviews the audit plans, significant audit findingdequacy of internal controls, compliance
with accounting standards as well as reasons famgés in accounting policies and practices.

The Board takes responsibility for the overall @ of risk management throughout the
organization. Through an Enterprise Risk Managenpgngram, our business units and

corporate functions address risks through an uigiitalized approach aligned to our

objectives. This is facilitated by internal audibe Business risk is managed through cross
functional involvement and communication acrossirmesses. The results of the risk

assessment are presented to the senior managebBwentg FY24, we assessed the

effectiveness of the Internal Control over Finah&eaporting and has determined that our
Internal Control over Financial Reporting as at tha81, 2024, is effective.

Financial Performance w.r.t. Operational Performance

During the year under review, the Company has éaiffmal Revenue of Rs. 22,604.86

hundreds in comparison to Rs. 31,376.91 hundredsgithe previous financial year. On the

other hand, the Total Expenses were Rs. 25,226186rads as compared to Rs. 24,505.19
hundreds during the previous year. The loss foctheent year was Rs. 2,633.28 hundreds in
comparison with loss of Rs. 17,202.51 hundredsndutine previous year. The Company is
trying hard to grab the market opportunities andenainto a profit-making Company.

Safety, Health and Environment

Your Company as a matter of policy gives greatgrartance to safety, health and environment
and also ensures compliance with applicable leyislaequirements.

Human Resour ces

Our people are our best assets. Their caliber aminitment are our inherent strength. With
the singular objective of always being the emplaylechoice in the Indian industry, we are
encouraging our employees to discover and realie& true potential. Acquiring diverse
experiences, accomplishing challenging tasks andiragally learning and upskilling is
enabling them to deliver their best. By identifyjinteveloping and nurturing quality talent at
every stage of the employee lifecycle, we are engimg them to become future ready and
build rewarding careers. Keeping employee well-pdoremost, we have embraced the post-
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pandemic way of life and work. By institutionaligirhybrid mode of working, digitizing
processes, refreshing our culture, we are collelgtifostering new ways of working. Future
ready trails of agility, digital mindset and custemeentricity are being consciously imbibed,
both in thought and action, at every level acrésdrganization. Richer collaborations and
stronger teamwork have accelerated our pursuixcélEnce.

Key Financial Ratios:

In accordance with the SEBI (Listing Obligationslatisclosures Requirements) Regulations
2018 (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, the Compamgdaired to give details of significant
changes in Key sector-specific financial ratios.

Particulars F.Y. 2023-24 F.Y. 2022-23
Current Rati* 43.45 time 9.01 time
Net Profit Margin (% (11.65) ¥ (54.83 %
Return On Ne-worth (%32 (0.41) % (2.68 %

The current ratio has improved as a result of ndeaine in current liabilities.

2The net profit margin ratio has gone down due toreise in income from operation of the
company.

SReturn on Net-worth (%) gone down due to decreasénéome from operation of the
company.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in the Report describing our objecpvajections, estimates and expectations may
be “forward-looking statements” within the meaning applicable securities laws and
regulations. Actual results could differ materidilgm those expressed or implied. Important
factors that could make a difference to our operatiinclude, among others, economic
conditions affecting demand/ supply and price ctiois in the domestic and overseas markets,
in which we operate, in addition to changes in gorent regulations, tax laws and other
statutes and incidental factors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
DJS Stock and Shares Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of DJS Stock and Shares Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the statement of

Profit and Loss, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2024, its loss, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian accounting Standards specified under
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section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company
has adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), as
amended, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
Section 143 of the Act and on basis of such checks of books and records of the
company as we considered appropriate and according the information and
explanations given to us, we give in the “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
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2 Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
(i)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(i) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(iii) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(iv) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 subject to the possible effects of
the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraphs.

(v)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(vi)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in Annexure “B”.

(vii) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

a) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

d) (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;
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(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like from or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
contain any material mis-statement.

e) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(viii) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section
197(16) of the Act:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid
to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the
Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under
Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

For Satya Prakash Natani & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 115438W

Sd/-
Satya Prakash Natani
Mumbai Partner
May 29, 2024 Membership No.: 048091

UDIN: 24048091BKAPVN2050
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DJS STOCK AND SHARES LIMITED
ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in Paragraph (1) of our Report of even date)

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of property, plant and
equipment.

(B) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company did
not own any intangible assets during the year.

(b) As explained to us, all the property, plant and equipment have been physically
verified by the management during the period at reasonable interval and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not own any
immovable property during the year.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued
its Property, plant and equipment or Intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings
initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property
under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules
made thereunder.

(i) (a) Accordingly, to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the stock of shares and securities is
held in dematerialized form and therefore physical verification of stock is not
required. Accordingly clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been
sanctioned any working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from banks and financial institution on the basis of security of
current assets at any point of time of the year. Accordingly clause 3(ii)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not provided
guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other
parties during the year. Accordingly clauses 3(iii)(a) to 3(iii)(f) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the Company has not given any loans, or made any
investments, or provided any guarantee or security as specified under Section 185
and Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits from the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government
has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the services provided by it. Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the
Order is not applicable.

(vii)  (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in
the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods
and Services Tax (‘GST’), Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-
tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other material statutory dues wherever
applicable have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of GST, Provident fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income-tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other material
statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2024 for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable except an amount of Rs.
60,900/- towards profession tax.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
GST, Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax, Service
tax, Duty of Customs, Value added tax, Cess or other statutory dues which have
not been deposited by the Company on account of any dispute.

(viii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during
the year.
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According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been
declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or
government authority.

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Company has not raised any term loan during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds
raised on short-term basis have been utilised for long term purposes.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the
Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures as defined
under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures
performed by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the
year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries as defined under the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made
any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order
is not applicable.

Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according
to the information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of
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materiality outlined in Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the
Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of
the audit.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has
been filed by us in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not received any whistle blower complaint during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(xii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements
as required by the applicable Indian accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit
procedures, in our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date
for the period under audit.

(xv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected to its directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not
applicable.

() The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the

regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of
the Order is not applicable.
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(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course
of audit, the Company is not part of any Group (as per the provisions of the
Core Investment Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as amended).
Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly,
clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xix)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not
an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.

(xx) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable for the year
under report. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not

applicable.
For Satya Prakash Natani & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 115438W
Sd/-

Satya Prakash Natani

Mumbai Partner

May 29, 2024 Membership No.: 048091

UDIN: 24048091BKAPVN2050
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DJS STOCK AND SHARES LIMITED

ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date to the Members of

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DJS Stock and
Shares Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAlI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control
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over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Satya Prakash Natani & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 115438W

Sd/-
Satya Prakash Natani
Mumbai Partner
May 29, 2024 Membership No.: 048091

UDIN: 24048091BKAPVN2050
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(INR in '00)
. Note As at March 31,
Particulars
No. 2024 2023

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 2 68.33 68.33
Financial Assets
- Investment 3 4,382.70 308,881.95
- Other Financial Assets 4 172,333.07 189,333.07
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 13 - 2.19
Other non-current assets 5 3,031.11 2,701.12
Current Assets
Inventories 6 2,421.68 2,421.68
Financial Assets
-Trade Receivables 7 - 12,960.00
-Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 47,062.82 21,242.01
- Other Financial Assets 9 415,955.03 118,850.25
Other Current Assets 10 4,854.39 2,546.08
Total Assets 650,109.13 659,006.68
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 11 754,560.00 754,560.00
Other Equity 12 (115,394.48) (113,087.28)
Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 13 119.36 -
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
- Trade Payables 14 10,037.81 16,734.53
Other Current Liabilities 15 786.43 799.43
Total Equity & Liabilities 650,109.13 659,006.68

The accompanying notes form an integral part of standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

Satya Prakash Natani & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.: 115438W

sd/-

Satya Prakash Natani
Partner

Membership No.: 048091

Thane
May 29, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

DJS Stock and Shares Limited
CIN: L67120TZ1994PLC005030

sd/-

Bhawani Singh Shekhawat Aniruddh Parashar
Director & CFO
DIN: 02576496

Director
DIN: 06970102

sd/-

Khushboo Vasudev
Company Secretary
Membership: ACS51287
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DJS Stock and Shares Limited

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024
(INR in '00, except EPS)

. For the year ended March 31,

Particulars Note
2024 2023
Revenue from Operations 16 3,299.86 20,978.93
Other Income 17 19,305.00 10,397.98
Total Income 22,604.86 31,376.91
EXPENSES
Purchase of stock-in-trade - -
Change in inventories of stock-in-trade - -
Employee benefit expenses 18 9,920.00 3,542.00
Finance cost - -
Depreciation & amortization expenses 19 - 47.05
Other expenses 20 15,306.26 20,916.14
Total Expenses 25,226.26 24,505.19
Profit before Tax (2,621.40) 6,871.72
Current Tax - -
Tax for earlier years - 24,627.30
Deferred Tax 11.88 (553.07)
Tax Expenses 11.88 24,074.23
Loss for the period (2,633.28) (17,202.51)
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Tax on above - -
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 435.75 (1,822.75)
Tax on above (109.67) 458.75
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (2,307.20) (18,566.51)
Earning per equity share 21
Basic (0.00) (0.02)
Diluted (0.00) (0.02)
The accompanying notes form an integral part of standalone financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Satya Prakash Natani & Co. DJS Stock and Shares Limited
Chartered Accountants CIN: L67120TZ1994PLC005030
Firm's Registration No.: 115438W
sd/- sd/- sd/-
Satya Prakash Natani Bhawani Singh Shekhawali Aniruddh Parashar
Partner Director Director & CFO
Membership No.: 048091 DIN: 06970102 DIN: 02576496
sd/-

Thane Khushboo Vasudev
May 29, 2024 Company Secretary

Membership: ACS51287
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DJS Stock and Shares Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

(INR in '00)
. For the year ended March 31,
Particulars
2024 2023
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit or (Loss) before tax (2,621.40) 6,871.72
Adjustments for:
Depreciation & amortization - 47.05
Long Term Capital Gain (10,875.00) -
Short Term Capital Gain (1,680.00) -
Interest on IT Refund - (10,397.98)
Loss on Sale of Investment - 450.00
Loss on sale of property, plant & equipment (net) - 3,638.33
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes (15,176.40) 609.12
Adjusted for:
Current assets (286,453.09) (107,672.63)
Income Tax Assets (329.99) 77,117.17
Trade payables (6,696.72) (22,356.26)
Other financial & current liabilities (13.00) 29.43
Cash generated from operating activities (308,669.19) (52,273.17)
Income Tax Paid - 24,627.30
Net Cash generated from operating activities (308,669.19) (76,900.47)
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of Investments - (37,310.00)
Sale of Investments 317,490.00 106,600.00
Interest on IT Refund - 10,397.98
Investment in Fixed Deposits 17,000.00 (37,000.00)
Cash generated from investing activities 334,490.00 42,687.98
Cash flow from financing activities - -
Net cash generated 25,820.81 (34,212.49)
Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 21,242.01 55,454.51
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 47,062.82 21,242.01
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the cash flow statement
Cash and cash equivalents as per above comprise of the following
Cash and cash equivalents 47,062.82 21,242.01
Balances per statement of cash flows 47,062.82 21,242.01

The accompanying notes form an integral part of standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

Satya Prakash Natani & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.: 115438W

sd/- sd/-
Satya Prakash Natani
Partner Director
Membership No.: 048091

DIN: 06970102

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
DJS Stock and Shares Limited
CIN: L67120TZ1994PLC0O05030

sd/-
Bhawani Singh Shekhaw Aniruddh Parashar
Director & CFO
DIN: 02576496

sd/-
Thane Khushboo Vasudev
May 29, 2024 Company Secretary

Membership: ACS51287
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(INRin '00)

For the year ended March 31,

Particulars 2024 2023
Equity Share of X 1 each issued, subscribed and fully paid
Balance at the beginning of the year 754,560.00 754,560.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 754,560.00 754,560.00
B. Other equity
Reserves and surplus
Equity

Retained Investments Total other
Particulars Earnings through PL equity
Balance as of April 1, 2023 293,894.09 (406,981.37) (113,087.28)
Profit/(loss) for the year (2,633.28) - (2,633.28)
Other Comprehensive Income(net of Tax) - 326.08 326.08
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors - - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the current year 291,260.81 (406,655.29) (115,394.48)
Dividends - - -
Transfer to retained earnings - - -
Balance as of March 31, 2024 291,260.81 (406,655.29) (115,394.48)
Balance as of April 1, 2022 311,096.60 (405,617.37) (94,520.77)
Profit/(loss) for the year (17,202.51) - (17,202.51)
Other Comprehensive Income(net of Tax) - (1,364.00) (1,364.00)
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors - - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the current year 293,894.09 (406,981.37) (113,087.28)
Dividends - - -
Transfer to retained earnings - - -
Balance as of March 31, 2023 293,894.09 (406,981.37) (113,087.28)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

Satya Prakash Natani & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.: 115438W

sd/-

Satya Prakash Natani

Partner

Membership No.: 048091

Thane
May 29, 2024

sd/-

Bhawani Singh Shekhawat

Director

DIN: 06970102

sd/-

Khushboo Vasudev

Company Secretary
Membership: ACS51287
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Overview and notes to Standalone Financial Statements

General Information

DJS Stock & Shares Limited (‘the Company’) is a public limited company incorporated &
domiciled in India and has its registered office at Coimbatore, Tamilnadu, India. The
company is listed on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE).

Note 1: Significant Accounting policies

1.1 Statement of Compliance

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (referred to as ‘Ind AS’) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, as
amended from time to time. The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Rule 3 Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2016.

The accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-
issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to existing accounting
standards required a change in the accounting policies hitherto in use.

1.2 Inventories
The company has held shares as stock in trade and the same are valued at lower of
cost or market value.

1.3 Taxes on Income
Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included
in the determination of the net profit or loss for the period. Current tax is
measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance
with the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the separate financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized,
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period.
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Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate
to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Property, plant & equipment:

All Property, Plant & Equipment’s are stated at cost of acquisition, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Direct costs
are capitalized until the assets are ready for use and include freight, duties, taxes
and expenses incidental to acquisition and installation.

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of Property, Plant & Equipment are
added to its carrying value only when it is probable that the future economic
benefits from the asset will flow to the Company and cost can be reliably
measured.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising from disposal of
Property, Plant and Equipment are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the straight line method (‘SLM’)
over the estimated useful lives of the assets specified in Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013.

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying
value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognized as at April 1, 2016
measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed
cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable
and recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the entity.

Financial Instruments
(A) Financial Assets
Recognition and measurement
Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. On initial recognition, a financial
asset is recognised at fair value, in case of financial assets which are
recognised at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), its transaction cost
are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. In other cases, the
transaction cost are attributed to the acquisition value of the financial asset.
Financial assets are subsequently classified as measured at
e amortised cost
« fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
« fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)
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(a) Measured at amortised cost: Financial assets that are held within a
business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest, are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (‘EIR’) method less impairment, if any. The
amortisation of EIR and loss arising from impairment, if any, is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(b) Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income: Financial
assets that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved
by both, selling financial assets and collecting contractual cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest, are subsequently
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. Fair value
movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI).
Interest income measured using the EIR method and impairment losses,
if any are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. On de-
recognition, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is
reclassified from the equity to ‘other income’ in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

(c) Measured at fair value through profit or loss: A financial asset not
classified as either amortised cost or FVOCI, is classified as FVTPL. Such
financial assets are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value,
including interest income and dividend income if any, recognised as
‘other income’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their recognition, except
if and in the period the Company changes its business model for managing
financial assets.

Trade Receivables and Loans:

Trade receivables and loans are initially recognised at fair value.
Subsequently, these assets are held at amortised cost, using the effective
interest rate (EIR) method net of any expected credit losses. The EIR is the
rate that discounts estimated future cash income through the expected life
of financial instrument.

Equity Instruments:

All investments in equity instruments classified under financial assets are
subsequently measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for
trading are measured at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the
Company may, on initial recognition, irrevocably elect to measure the same
either at FVOCI or FVTPL. The Company makes such election on an
instrument-by-instrument basis. Fair value changes on an equity instrument
shall be recognised as ‘other income’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss
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unless the Company has elected to measure such instrument at FVOCI. Fair
value changes excluding dividends, on an equity instrument measured at
FVOCI are recognised in OCI. Amounts recognised in OCl are not
subsequently reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Dividend
income on the investments in equity instruments are recognised as ‘other
income’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Market value of shares delisted from the stock exchange as on balance
sheet date is taken as Nil.

De-recognition

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to
the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the contractual
rights to receive the cash flows from the asset.

Impairment of Financial Assets

Expected credit losses are recognized for all financial assets subsequent to
initial recognition other than financials assets in FVTPL category. For
financial assets other than trade receivables, as per Ind AS 109, the
Company recognises 12 month expected credit losses for all originated or
acquired financial assets if at the reporting date the credit risk of the
financial asset has not increased significantly since its initial recognition. The
expected credit losses are measured as lifetime expected credit losses if the
credit risk on financial asset increases significantly since its initial
recognition. The Company’s trade receivables do not contain significant
financing component and loss allowance on trade receivables is measured
at an amount equal to life time expected losses i.e. expected cash shortfall.
The impairment losses and reversals are recognised in Statement of Profit
and Loss, if any.

(B) Financial Liabilities:

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially
measured at the amortised cost unless at initial recognition, they are
classified as fair value through profit and loss. In case of trade payables,
they are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently, these liabilities
are held at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
EIR method. Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or losses
are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.
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De-recognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the
contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

1.7 Employee Benefits
The Company follows the policy of accounting for the same only on crystallization
of the liability.

1.8 Earnings Per Share
Basic Earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period.

1.9 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation. When a provision is measured using the
cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the
present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is
material). Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation
arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the company or a present obligation that arises from past
events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

1.10 Leases
Policy Applicable from April 1, 2019

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease
separately from non-lease components of the contract and allocates the
consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of the relative
stand -alone price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of
the non-lease components.

The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the
underlying asset for the lease term at the lease commencement date. The cost of
the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of the
initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at
or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any
initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in
dismantling and removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or
site on which it is located. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost
less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and
adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is
depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the
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shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset. The estimated useful lives
of right-of use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant
and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment whenever there is
any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment
loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease
payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease. The lease
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate
can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company
uses incremental borrowing rate. For leases with reasonably similar characteristics,
the Company, on a lease by lease basis, may adopt either the incremental
borrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing rate for the
portfolio as a whole. The lease payments shall include fixed payments, variable
lease payments, residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option
where the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option and payments of
penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising
an option to terminate the lease. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by
increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing
the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the
carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect
revised in -substance fixed lease payments. The company recognises the amount
of the re-measurement of lease liability due to modification as an adjustment to
the right-of-use asset and statement of profit and loss depending upon the nature
of modification. Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to
zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the
Company recognises any remaining amount of the re -measurement in statement
of profit and loss.

Short-term leases having a lease term of 12 months or less and low value leases
are accounted for in the statement of profit and loss as a revenue item.
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Note 2: Property, plant & equipment & Intangible Assets (INR in '00)
. Furniture & Office Water Computer
Particulars ) i Computers Total
Fixtures Equipments Cooler Software

Gross carrying value as of April 1, 2023 - - - 1,366.50 - 1,366.50
Additions - - - - - -
Deletions - - - - - -
Gross carrying value as of March 31, 2024 - - - 1,366.50 - 1,366.50
Accumulated depreciation as of April 1, 2023 - - - 1,298.17 - 1,298.17
Depreciation for the year - - - - - -
Accumulated depreciation on deletions - - - - - -
Accumulated depreciation as of March 31, 2024 - - - 1,298.17 - 1,298.17
Carrying value as of March 31, 2024 - - - 68.33 - 68.33
Gross carrying value as of April 1, 2022 15,118.84 5,243.80 100.00 99,500.73 13,822.62 133,785.99
Additions - - - - - -
Deletions 15,118.84 5,243.80 100.00 98,134.23 13,822.62 132,419.49
Gross carrying value as of March 31, 2023 - - - 1,366.50 - 1,366.50
Accumulated depreciation as of April 1, 2022 14,459.79 4,981.61 95.00 96,673.27 13,822.62 130,032.28
Depreciation for the year - - - 47.05 - 47.05
Accumulated depreciation on deletions 14,459.79 4,981.61 95.00 95,422.15 13,822.62 128,781.16
Accumulated depreciation as of March 31, 2023 - - - 1,298.17 - 1,298.17
Carrying value as of March 31, 2023 - - - 68.33 - 68.33
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DJS Stock and Shares Limited
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Note 3: Investments (Non-Current) (INR'in '00)
. As at March 31,
Particulars
2024 2023
Investment in Equity Instruments
Measured at fair value through OCI:
Investment in Quoted Shares 410,918.01 410,918.01
Less: Impairment in value of investments 406,535.31 406,971.06
4,382.70 3,946.95
Investment in Unquoted Shares - 304,935.00
Less: Impairment in value of investments - -
- 304,935.00
Total 4,382.70 308,881.95
Aggregate carrying value of quoted investments 410,918.01 410,918.01
Aggregate market value of quoted investments 1,130.20 694.45
Aggregate carrying value of unquoted investments - 304,935.00
Aggregate impairment in value of investments 406,535.31 406,971.06
Note 4: Other Financial Assets (Non Current) (INR in '00)
. As at March 31,
Particulars
2024 2023
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
Security Deposits 152,333.07 152,333.07
Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity 20,000.00 37,000.00
172,333.07 189,333.07
Note 5: Other non-current assets (INR in '00)
. As at March 31,
Particulars
2024 2023
Income Tax Assets (Net) 3,031.11 2,701.12
3,031.11 2,701.12
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Note 6: Inventories

(INR in '00)

As at March 31,

Particulars
2024 2023
Quoted
Shares 2,421.68 2,421.68
2,421.68 2,421.68
Note 7: Trade Receivables (INR in '00)

As at March 31,

Particulars 5024 2023
Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured - 12,960.00
- 12,960.00
a) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good*
i)  Less than 6 months - 12,960.00
ii) 6 months -1 year - -
iii) 1-2 years - -
iv) 2-3years - -
v) More than 3 years - -
- 12,960.00
*Qutstanding for following periods from date of transaction
Note 8: Cash & Cash Equivalents (INR in '00)

Particulars

As at March 31,

2024 2023
Balance with Banks
- in Current Accounts 13,990.60 5,169.79
- Fixed Deposits 33,000.00 16,000.00
Cash on Hand 72.22 72.22
47,062.82 21,242.01
Note 9: Other Financial Assets (Current) (INR in '00)

As at March 31,

Particulars
2024 2023
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
Staff Advance 4,000.00 4,000.00
Others Receivables 411,955.03 114,850.25
415,955.03 118,850.25
Note 10: Other Current Assets (INR in '00)

As at March 31,

Particulars
2024 2023
Balances with Government Authorities 4,854.39 2,546.08
4,854.39 2,546.08
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Note 11: Equity Share Capital

(INR in '00)

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

Particulars

No of Shares Amount No of Shares Amount
Authorized Share Capital
Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each 100,000,000 i 1,000,000.00 100,000,000 i 1,000,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of Rs. 1 each fully paid up 75,456,000 754,560.00 75,456,000 754,560.00
Reconciliation of number of shares

(INR in '00)
. As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

Particulars

No of Shares Amount No of Shares Amount
Outstanding Number of shares at the beginning of the year 75,456,000 754,560.00 75,456,000 754,560.00
Add : Shares issued during the year - - - -
Outstanding Number of shares at the end of the year 75,456,000 754,560.00 75,456,000 754,560.00

Terms / Rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity share having par value of Rs 1 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one
vote per share held. All the equity shares rank pari passu in all respects including but not limited to entitlement for dividend, bonus
issue and rights issue. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the
Company after distribution of all liabilities in proportion to their shareholding.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares as at year end

(INR in '00)
. As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulars - -
No of Shares % holding No of Shares % holding
BK Dyeing Printing Mills Private Limited 15,813,930 20.96% 15,813,930 20.96%
Shriman Stock Management Private Limited 15,789,945 20.93% 15,789,945 20.93%
Malar Share Shoppe Limited 10,526,625 13.95% 10,526,625 13.95%
Victory Sales Private Limited 6,961,757 9.23% 6,961,757 9.23%
Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding and amount at the beginning and at the end of the year
(INR in '00)
. As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulars
No of Shares Amount No of Shares Amount
Equity Shares of par value Rs 1/- fully paid up
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 75,456,000 754,560.00 75,456,000 754,560.00
Add: Issued during the year - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 75,456,000 754,560.00 75,456,000 754,560.00
Shareholding of Promoters
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Promoter Name % of total % of total % change
No of Shares {shares No of Shares ishares during the year
BK Dyeing Printing Mills Private Limited 15,813,930 20.96% 15,813,930 20.96% 0.00%
Shriman Stock Management Private Limited 15,789,945 20.93% 15,789,945 20.93% 0.00%
Malar Share Shoppe Limited 10,526,625 13.95% 10,526,625 13.95% 0.00%
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Note 12: Other equity

(INR in '00)

As at March 31,

Particulars

2024 2023
Retained earnings
Opening balance 293,894.09 311,096.60
Add: Profit/(loss) for the year (2,633.28) (17,202.51)
Closing balance 291,260.81 293,894.09

Equity Investments through PL
Opening balance

(406,981.37)

(405,617.37)

Add: Other Comprehensive Income 326.08 (1,364.00)
Closing balance (406,655.29) (406,981.37)
(115,394.48) (113,087.28)

Nature and purpose of other equity
(a) Retained Earnings:

Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to general
reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders.

(b) FVTOCI Equity Investments:

The company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of certain investments in equity securities
in other comprehensive income. These changes are accumulated within the FVTOCI Equity Investments
reserve within equity. The company transfers amount from this reserve to retained earnings when the

relevant equity securities are derecognised.

Note 13: Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) (Net) (INR in '00)
. As at March 31,
Particulars
2024 2023
Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) 119.36 (2.19)
119.36 (2.19)
Note 14: Trade Payables (INR in '00)

Particulars

As at March 31,

2024 2023
Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - -
Others 10,037.81 16,734.53
10,037.81 16,734.53
a) Other trade payables*
i) Lessthan1year 4,480.36 6,683.68
i) 1-2years 2,506.60 2,817.56
iii) 2-3years 2,567.56 483.29
iv) More than 3 years 483.29 6,750.00
10,037.81 16,734.53
*Qutstanding for following periods from date of transaction
Note 15: Other Current Liabilities (INRin '00)

As at March 31,

Particulars
2024 2023
Statutory Dues 786.43 799.43
786.43 799.43
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Note 16: Revenue from Operations
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(INR in '00)

For the year ended March 31,

Particulars
2024 2023
Revenue from Operations 3,299.86 20,978.93
3,299.86 20,978.93
Note 17: Other Incomes (INRin '00)

For the year ended March 31,

Particulars
2024 2023
Long Term Capital Gain 10,875.00 -
Short Term Capital Gain 1,680.00 -
Sundry Balance Written Back 6,750.00 -
Interest on IT Refund - 10,397.98
19,305.00 10,397.98
Note 18: Employee benefit expense (INRin '00)

For the year ended March 31,

Particulars
2024 2023
Salary 9,920.00 3,542.00
9,920.00 3,542.00
Note 19: Depreciation & amortization expenses (INRin '00)

For the year ended March 31,

Particulars
2024 2023
Depreciation - 47.05
- 47.05
Note 20: Other expenses (INRin '00)

For the year ended March 31,

Particulars

2024 2023
BSE Annual Listing Fees 3,250.00 9,873.67
Prior Period Expenses 2,329.11 -
Depository Charges 656.16 658.34
Electricity Expenses 270.00 41.10
Office Expenses 739.97 1,018.51
Payment to Auditors 400.00 400.00
Professional Fees 1,126.70 720.00
Rent, Rate & Taxes 790.00 1,829.82
Stock Exchange Expenses 247.70 298.91
Sundry Balance Written off 2,575.82 -
SEBI Penalties 2,000.00 -
Loss on Sale of Investment - 450.00
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - 3,638.33
Miscellanious Expenses 920.81 1,987.46

15,306.26 20,916.14
Note 20.1 Payment to Auditors (INRin '00)

For the year ended March 31,

Particulars
2024 2023
Audit Fees 400.00 400.00
400.00 400.00
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Note 21: Earning Per Share

(INR in '00 except EPS and no. of Shares)

For the year ended March 31,

Particulars

2024 2023
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (2,633.28) (17,202.51)
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 75,456,000 75,456,000
Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share (0.00) (0.02)
Note 22: Income Tax (INR in '00)

Particulars

For the year ended March 31,

2024 2023
Current Tax - -
Tax for earlier years - 24,627.30
Deferred Tax 11.88 (553.07)
Income Tax Expense for the 11.88 24,074.23
Note 23 : Other Regulatory Compliance
Financial Ratios:
Remarks for

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 % Variance Variance more

than 25%
Current Ratio (in times) 43.45 9.01 382.10 Increase in
Current Assets / current  assets
Current Liabilities and decrease in
Current Assets 470,293.92 158,020.02 current
Current Liabilities 10,824.24 17,533.96 liabilities.

Note: In view of nature of business and various components of financial statements, other Ratios as mentioned
in Schedule 11l are not applicable to the Company or has no relevance or not practical to be calculated.

Note 24: Dues to micro & small enterprises

The Company has called for complete information from all the vendors regarding their status as small-
scale/micro industrial undertaking. Based on information received regarding the status of the vendors there
are no amounts outstanding for more than Rs.1,00,000/- for more than 30 days.
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As at March 31, 2024
Particulars Carrying Value (INI? in '00) Fair Value hierarchy
Amortised
FVTPL FVTOCI Cost Total Level 1 Level 2| Level 3 {Total
Financial Assets
(i) Investment in Equity Shares 4,382.70 - - 4,382.70 - - -
(i) Trade receivables - - - - - - -
(iii) Loans - - - - - - -
(iv) Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 47,062.82 47,062.82 - - -
(v) Other Financial Assets - - 172,333.07} 172,333.07 - - -
Total 4,382.70 - 219,395.89 1 223,778.59 - - -
Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade Payables - - 10,037.81 10,037.81 - - -
Total - - 10,037.81 10,037.81 - - -
As at March 31, 2023
particulars Carrying Val:e (INI: ind‘OO) Fair Value hierarchy
mortise
FVTPL FVTOCI Coslt Total Level 1 Level 2| Level 3 {Total
Financial Assets
(i) Investment in Equity Shares 308,881.95 - -1 308,881.95 - - -
(i) Trade receivables - - 12,960.00 12,960.00 - - -
(iii) Loans - - - - - - -
(iv) Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 21,242.01 21,242.01 - - -
(v) Other Financial Assets - - 189,333.07} 189,333.07 - - -
Total 308,881.95 - 223,535.08 i 532,417.03 - - -
Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade Payables - - 16,734.53 16,734.53 - - -
Total - - 16,734.53 16,734.53 - - -

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, cash and bank balances, loans, and trade payables are considered to be approximately equal to

the fair value.

Valuation techniques used to determine fair value
Significant valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:
o Use of quoted market price or dealer quotes for similar instruments
o Using discounted cash flow analysis.

The fair values computed above for assets measured at amortised cost are based on discounted cash flows using a current borrowing rate.
They are classified as level 2 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the use of unobservable inputs.
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Note 26: Segment Reporting

The Company is engaged mainly in the financial services and as such there are no other reportable segment as
defined by Indian Accounting Standard 108 on "Operating Segments" issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

Note 27: Related Party Disclosure

a) List of Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place and Relationship:

Key Management Personnel and their relatives

Name Relationship

Mr. Harish Sitaram Sharma Managing Director
Mr. Aniruddh Parashar Director

Mr. Aniruddh Parashar CFO

Ms. Khushboo Vasudev

b) Related Party Transactions

Company Secretary (from 12-04-2023)

(INR in '00)

Particulars

2023-2024 2022-2023

Short-term employment benefit

2,250.00 1,750.00

Note 28: Contingent Liabilities

There were no Contingent Liabilities as of March 31, 2024 (Previous year Rs. Nil).

Note 29: Relationship with struck-off companies

Name of struck off |Nature of transactions with struck-off Balance Relationship with the Struck
Company Company outstanding ioff company, if any, to be

disclosed
NA Investments in securities - -
NA Receivables - -
NA Payables - -
NA Shares held by struck off company - -
NA Other outstanding balances (to be specified) - -
Note 30: Capital work in progress ageing schedule

Amount in CWIP for a period of Total

Cwip Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More years

than 3
Projects in progress ! NA NA NA NA NA
Projects temporarily i NA NA NA NA NA
suspended
Capital Work in Progress ageing schedule for which completion is overdue or exceeded its original cost
CwIP To be completed in less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3

years

Project 1 NA NA NA NA
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Note 31: Details of benami property held
There has been no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under
the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

Note 32: Wilful defaulter
The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

Note 33: Compliance with number of layers of companies
The Company does not have any subsidiary(s), therefore Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 relating to Layers of Companies is not applicable.

Note 34: Undisclosed income

The Company does not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or
survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

Note 35: Intangible assets under development
There are no Intangible assets under development as on March 31, 2024.

Note 36: Security of current assets against borrowings
The Company does not have borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets.

Note 37: Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements
No Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Note 38: Details of crypto currency or virtual currency
The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year ended on
March 31, 2024.

Note 39: Title deeds of immovable property not held in name of the company

The Company does not have any immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and
the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) whose title deeds are not held in the name of the
Company.

Note 40: Utilisation of borrowed funds/share premium/any other source of funds

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) to any other person or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons/entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (‘ultimate beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries of the Company in the ordinary course of business .

Accordingly, no further disclosures, in this regard, are required.
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The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
party”) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding party (ultimate beneficiaries); or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate
beneficiaries.

Note 41 : Previous year figures
Previous year figures have been re-grouped / re-classified / restated wherever necessary to confirm the current
year classification.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
DJS Stock and Shares Limited
CIN: L67120TZ1994PLC005030

sd/- sd/- sd/-

Bhawani Singh Shekhawat Aniruddh Parashar Khushboo Vasudev
Director Director & CFO Company Secretary
DIN: 06970102 DIN: 02576496 Membership: ACS51287
Thane

May 29, 2024
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